EUREKA TOWNSHIP
Dakota County, State of Minnesota

AGENDA
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
October 1, 2024 - 7:00 P.M.

L. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of the Agenda
i. Permit Requests

A. Pflaum, Mark, 6124 225t St. W.,, PIN 13-00200-76-013 *Agriculture/Farm building
B. Hallcock, Wayne, 5975 280t St. W., PIN 13-03500-76-010 *Deck
C. Friedges Landscaping Inc., PIN 13-00700-26-030 *Red Iron construction building

v, Land Use
A. Krapuy, Jeff, 24315 Dodd Blvd,, PIN 13-01800-25-033 *Lot-split

V. 0ld Business
A. Share proposed edits to the first draft ordinance of Home Extended Business that
was presented at the September 3, 2024, Planning Commission meeting.
B. Discuss survey draft
C. Commercial definitions recommendation

. VL New Business
VIl.  Approval of Meeting Minutes
A. May 21, 2024, Town Board/Planning Commission Round Table Meeting
B. September 3, 2024, Planning Commission Meeting

VII. Adjournment

A quorum of the Town Board may be in attendance. No Town Board discussion or action will be taken.

You can join the Zoom Meeting one of the following ways:

1. Navigateto https://zoom.us/j/3134376987?pwd=V3VRRkjKb[UxeUY1el[BdmVNUmUrdz09
Meeting ID: 313 437 6987
2. One tap mobile: dial 1-312-626-6799, 3134376987#




Permit
Reqguests



E“BEKA EXEMPT AGRICULTURE ZONING APPROVAL

TBWNSHIP Eureka Township /25043 Cedar Avenue, Farmington MN 55024

Phone: (952) 469-3736 / Email: deputyclerk@eurekatownship-mn.us

’PARCELlD# I%ZODO’ZOD ) 7(0,0/3 PERMIT #

SITEINFORMATION e e
Owner Name MM\L/ ? PLA\}"\A Email z];II‘?L%S‘IZ-"?/
Site Address 6/9\{ @96% é‘f’\"\) CityW\M'N&Tﬂ\‘) _Stmi'\} 3 Zip 65-5"2,)” -

TYPE OF WORK (Checkonlyone) -

PROJECTDETALS

BNew Construction [ Repair/Replacement [0 Addition/Expansion [ Permit renewal

1 Alteration/Remodel O Other:

TYPE OF STRUC heck all that apply .
@kAgriculture/Farm Building O Agriculture Fence (>6ft) [0 Feed Lot 0 Lean-to

O Other: sq. ft. AP XNo = MY Wall height: l"i

Esﬁmated Value (Excluding land):

Start Date: O Cfr ’LO’Z“ End Date:A‘D!}‘ 2()2/§ 4’ 515,000

Project Description: /)rﬂf\e‘,()\'h) =\ RoMdi ~ng .

(3 Feor X o Foot LEER poisE

UNDER THE MINNESOTA STATE BUILDING CODE § 16B.52, SUBD. 1, “AGRICULTURAL BUILDINGS” ARE EXEMPT FROM
THE BUILDING CODE, EXCEPT WITH RESPECT TO STATE INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY § 103F.141 (FLOOD PLAIN :
MANAGEMENT) AND § 326.244 (ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS). THE PURPOSE OF THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS IS TO
CERTIFY THAT THE PROPOSED BUILDING QUALIFIES AS AN “AGRICULTURAL BUILDING” UNDER THE STATE BUILDING
CODE AND APPLICABLE MINNESOTA STATE STATUTES. FAILURE TO ANSWER ANY OF THE QUESTIONS BELOW MAY
DISQUALIFY APPLICANT FOR ELIGIBITY FOR AN AGRICULTURAL BUILDING PERMIT,

1. Describe the intended use of the building for which you are g:guesting exemption (Be specific):
Q

D
C‘;\Q\Q\QH\)Q Q LANTS @D? CRNC VLTV RE

2. Per MN § 273.13, Subd. 23(b), will the building for which you are requesting exemption be located on contiguous
acreage ten (10) acres or more, excluding the house, garage and immediately surrounding one acre of land?

FrYES [0 NO

3. Per MN State Building Code § 16B.60, Subd. 5, will the building for which you are requesting exemption be
designed, constructed and used to house: (check all that apply)

O Farm Implements
O Livestock (excluding horses and the commercial boarding of animals where permitted)
ljiAgricultura! produce/products (see MN § 273.13, Subd. 23(e)(3) for a list of qualifying produce/products)

{1 None of the above

4. Will the items you checked in question 3 above be used by the owner, lessee and sublessee of the building and
members of their immediate families, their employees, and persons engaged in the pickup or delivery of agricultural

produce or products?  SLYES [ NO

1|page 00000 O U Rev ‘ S.e, d 4/ 1/20 22 B




E“BEKA EXEMPT AGRICULTURE ZONING APPROVAL

T“WNS“IP Eureka Township / 25043 Cedar Avenue, Farmington MN 55024

Phone: {952) 469-3736 / Email: deputyclerk@eurekatownship-mn.us

Per MN § 273.13, Subd. 23(b), will the building for which you are requesting exemption be located on land that was
used during the preceding year for one of the following agricultural purposes? (Check all that apply)

F4- Raising or cultivation of agricultural products

O Enrollment in the Reinvest in Minnesota program (provide documentation)

0 Enrollment in the federal Conservation Reserve Program (provide documentation)
1 Pasture

O Timber

O Waste or unusable wild land

O Enrollment in other State or Federal farm programs (provide documentation)

6. What is the proposed maximum number of people who will be present in the building at any one time? 15

7. Will the building for which you are requesting exemption be for use by the public, such as for retail sales, mini-

storage, vehicle storage, riding lessons, livestock shows, etc.? 0 YES [B®-NO

SITE PLAN ATTACHED: [BYES [ NO / | have received a handout with site map requirements: 0 YES [ NO

Applicant hereby agrees that, upon issuance of this permit, all work shall be done, and all materials used shall be in compliance with all
applicable township, city and county ordinances. The applicant agrees to abide by all zoning regulations and to utilize this structure for its
permitted use. Signature of this application by the legal property owner or ownet’s representative is required and authorizes the Township
Zoning Administrator or designee and the Building Official or designee to enter upon the property to perform needed inspections. Entry may be
without prior notice.

Permit expires when work is not commenced within 180 days from date of permit, or if work is suspended, abandoned or not inspected for 180
days. Work beyond the scope of this permit, or work without a permit or inspection will be subject to penalty.

/) ~ \
Signature of Applicant: /ﬁ/{i,_/ }W\(é/' Date: ﬁ})‘j 7(0”9»}/

Printed Name of Applicant:’ MP(Q\\C’/ (% F\, AN

/D”éhoreland Letter: completed on q ! i ! 2.4

1 Shoreland Permit: completed on @v’j T ,B’I/\TCRWMO OR VRWIJPO: completed on ii uy!?«%
L) M'&r’]x/ WP‘U\W
Zoning AGministrator: 4 Setbacks Confirmed on:
/Q’fomplete Date: éi! 37!}/’4 inspector:
O Incomplete Notification sent: O Approved [0 Denied
Planning Commission Recommendation: Town Board:
[0 Approved 0 Denied [J Approved [ Denied
Chair: Chair:

2| page e e s Re\“s ed4/1/ 2 og 2 SR



|

VRWIJPO Review of proposed greenhouse at 6124 225TH ST W, Eureka Township

Dunn, Jeff <Jeff. Dunn@CO.DAKOTA.MN.US>
Mon 9/16/2024 11:39 AM

To:Eureka Township Deputy Clerk <deputyclerk@eurekatownship-mn.us>
Cc:Mark Pflaum <pflab006@hotmail.com>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (781 KB)
VRWIPO Exhibit.pdf;

Good morning Amy,

Based on the information that Mark Pflaum provided and what | can verify using a desktop analysis, the proposed
63’ x 96’ greenhouse as shown on the attached will not achieve thresholds that would prompt the need for a
Watershed and Land Disturbance permit from the VRWJPO as described in the following standards:

Land disturbing activities on slopes greater than six percent. N/A

Greater than 100 cubic yards of imported or stockpiled material. N/A

New public or private roads or driveways greater than 125 feet in length. N/A

Land disturbing activities greater than 10,000 square feet of land if commercial, industrial, or recreational

use development. N/A

Filling, draining, or altering of natural or artificial stormwater storage, retention, or watercourses, N/A

e Land disturbing activities located within 150 feet of wetlands identified on or adjacent to the land
disturbing activities. N/A

e Land disturbing activities that could reasonably be expected to deliver sediment to adjacent properties,

wetlands, or water resources. Not anticipated

Other comments/requirements
e |f the owner creates more disturbed area than is shown in yellow on the attached exhibit or is otherwise
reasonable to construct the facility, then this exemption is may no longer valid.

If you have any questions regarding this exemption for a Watershed and Land Disturbance Permit, please let me
know.

Thank you.
Jeff

Jeff Dunn, Water Resources Engineer

Vermillion River Watershed Joint Powers Organization
Dakota County Extension & Conservation Center

4100 220th St W, #103, Farmington, MN 55024
952.891.7140 | jeff.dunn@co.dakota.mn.us
vermillionriverwatershed.org




New Green House

McDaniels, Dee <Dee.McDaniels@CO.DAKOTA.MN.US>
Mon 9/16/2024 11:21 AM

To:Mark Pflaum <pfla0006@hotmail.com>
Cc;Eureka Township Clerk <clerk@eurekatownship-mn.us>;Dunn, Jeff <Jeff.DuNn@CO.DAKOTA.MN.US>

Mark: The building location on your map is not is shoreland or floodplain. No permits are necessary from the
County.

Thanks.

Dee McDaniels
Environmental Specialist, Water Resources

LHuntvy

Physical Development Division

P 952-891-7024
W www.dakotacounty.us
A 14955 Galaxie Avenue, Apple Valley, MN 55124

e 9 R A
§tg A g il i * !
T T Tizaicia? ocesa

Note: This email and its attachments may contain information protected by state or federal law or that
may not otherwise be disclosed. If you received this in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this email and its attachments from all devices.



Pflaum Greenhouse

Dis{Urbed Areato
construct Greenhouse:
13,000 SF

A inaink

Greenhouse

Disclairner: Map and parcel data are believed to be accurate, but accuracy is not guaranteed. Map Scale
This is not a legal document and should not be substituted for a title search,appraisal, survey, or 1 inch = 100 feet

for zoning verification. 9/16/2024




N

Cyve QLA

NE WO GLTERRIVS &

AasT™ S+ W |

-P/ZL;A(N\A

-
3
5
5 |

i

—

|
ZM@“ <

pooror A
e ,
fot i
e e
@3& Np O
Gruen b0 (v
v I
Wﬁ«% TR W&o et
Wne T Y
Wy WO
e pro¥ r Cored]
3700 et Cieen -|
TQPWWM\/ HOUse 4
\v e

one}

Z

w%

S@EL

Poptty live

QV\C(} !

Sooth




FORM 3519TS « 321,686 = Victor Lundeen Co., Printers « Fergus Falls, MN

Owner Information

Property Card

Fee Owner
MARGARET K PFLAUM
MARK D PFLAUM
Mailing Address
5780 225TH STW

FARMINGTON MN 55024

Property Address

Parce! ID Number ~ 13-00200-76-013

For MAC Erenopt pplicedion oo L1y ¢ bW -

7

Address
6124 225TH STW
Municipality
EUREKA TWP
_ Parcel Information
"Sale Date Total Acres 149.81
Sale Value $0.00 R/W Acres
Uses AG-AG PRESERVE ‘Water Acres
RESIDENTIAL Plat SECTION 2 TWN 113 RANGE 20
AG-AG PRESERVE Lot and Block 2113 20
W % OF SE % LESS 3.10 ACSRR EXN 6262 FT
OF E 208.73 FT ALSO E ¥ OF SW %4 LESS RR ;
» 55/100 ACRES EX PT OF NE % OF SW % COM NE
Tax Description  COR W ON N LINE 483.25 FT TO BEG S 275.00 FT
E 200.00 FT S 293.48 FT W 250.00 FT N 568.48 FT
TO N LINE SAID NE ¥ OF SW % E ON N LINE
S 5000 FTTO BEG
. 2024 Building Characteristics (payable 2025)°
Building Type S.FAM.RES ‘Year Built 1880 ‘Bedrooms 4
‘Building Style 1-1/2 STRY Foundation Sq Ft 948 iBathrooms 2.00
Frame WOOD Above Grade SqFt 1416 .Garage Sq Ft 288
‘Mudtinla Ruildinas ‘Finished Sa Ft 1416 Other Garage
Fund Account Amount
gl
: - ; Date “l'”&f\f No. 154511
/00 | a4)o4 HS 00 P
2;\,) o L
City / Township of
S Y
Received from Wieur b T:'*( e~
G - [ w0 ) '
YO T v’f\‘ Ve @ VV)\ Il@b Dollars
ooV

$ YN

CO 215 f)lﬁ‘iﬂ

By_{ %,W : ‘Ubfi‘, /f""’\//

Authorized Sig%ure

Parcel data current as of 09/11/2024

Dakota County, MN Page 1 0of 2



E“BE“ BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

T“W"S"IP Eureka Township /25043 Cedar Avenue, Farmington MN 55024
Phone: (952) 469-3736 / Email: de| i

clerk@eurekatownship-mn.us

TEIN ONJE i PINE . PermitH
SITEINFORMATION | Eureka Township iZ-03¢ 00";7 b-o ) ermi

Site Address: 5075 }367[% 5%_ [/U City‘/‘ A)O[,?Z,A (\)\7’\‘(?,/6(/ | ¢ Zip 55-0{7

PROPERTY: OWNER INFORMATION

" sy g L flcock Fmal "GS-29255 Y

Address 5q 9¢ 2@% §7£ W C|%0"7LA (QrCJ/O/ S?ﬁ/l/ Z'pj§o 5 7

APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Applicant Name [Q) /%_ @-@0‘6 [(;) &Wr T %M # /% &eNumber 97 5

ContactPerso% ro 75% Email A@@M 33 3/0 @ QM@//COW

Address 3 ?5; 25@754 5% L(] ity }LZ{‘;Z/( r‘}/ a}[(wf\ %Z% ZiPS)SG Z{f

Cell Phone (6’/2 1—/5’3 O?\L/O PaVﬁrﬁePhones\‘ | Fax

 TOWNSHIP / LOCAL 'GOVERNMENT: -

Permitcomplies wnth theW /etland Conservation Actsubjectto the following conditions: '
ot dichulbance HE Yhan an C'CL/L}

[] Dakota County Shoreland/ Letter or Permit 1\)} r.),. [ Vermiilion River Watershed/ Letter or Permit Date

' PLEASE INDICATE PROJECT TYPE - | PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING FOR NEW HOME AND AS NEEDED
{1 Residential or [ICommercial/Industrial 1 Signature from Township on Building Permit Application
0 NewHome Construction | [1 Private DogKennel O Building Plans {Cross Section, Elevations, Floor Plan) — 2 copies
X Deck 1 Public Utility Structure | L1 HeatLoss, Combustion Air & Make-up Air Calculations— 2 copies
3 AccessoryBldg/PoleShed | 1 Signs* O Energy Certificate— 2 copies
1 Remodel [0 GovtBldg/Facility* [ Driveway Permit {Required foraccess to State, County, Twp. Roads)
O Demolition O Church/Religious Bldg* | O Survey/ DetailedSite Plans—2 copies
O Swimming Pool [ Solar Energy* [ Erosion and Sediment Control Plans
1 Movinga Building 0 Communication Tower* | [1 Complete Septic Design
O AircraftHangar * CUP also required [ NewHome Checklist
1 other:

Estimated Costof Labor & Materials: %O ﬁ m (/0
) .

ProjectDescn'ptionx\ 5A&ﬂ”€v (//p&k ol 61?04/\7[ orQ /; ONE .

Applicant hereby agrees that, upon isstiance of this permit, all work shall be done and all materials used shall be in comptiance with all
applicable township, cityand county ordinances. The applicant agrees to abide by all zoning regulations and to utilize thisstructure forits
permitted use. Signature of this application by the legal property owner or owner’s representative is required and authorizes the Township
Zoning Administrator or designee and the Building Official or designee to enter upon the property to perform needed inspectio ns. Entry may be
without prior notice,

The property owner agrees to pay all plan reviewfees even if he/she chooses not to proceed with the work. Permit expireswhen work is not
commenced within 180 days from date of permit, or if work is suspended, abandoned or notinspected for 180 days. Work beyond the scope of
this permit, or work without a permit or inspection will be subject to penalty.

Signature of Property Owner: :/ d W A # W/ Date: 7, /ﬂ"‘ ‘774/

Dignature of Contractor: ' Date:
1}9,3339 | - o . Revised: 9/13/2022
St
R



E“BEKA | BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Tnmsnlp Eureka Township /25043 Cedar Avenue, Farmington MN 55024
Phone: (952) 469-3736 / Email: de lerk@eurekatownship-mn.us
~ TownshipUseOnly
The property has an existing: acup oiup 1 Nonconforming registration

Applicant is requesting a 60-day extension until:

Deputy Clerk: %A,WH . Lbeche Date: ‘ﬂm Y

1 Complete Date: O 00 Incomplete Notification sent:

Application Fee$_4<-00  Paidon ‘i!iO!D-i/j Receipt# [SYCO )  check#_995%
Notes: :

Zoning Administrator: Date:

Planning Commission: Date:

Recommendation to Town Board: (1 Approve 1 Deny
Notes:

Town Board: Date:
1 Approved 0 Denied
Notes:

FEES AND ESCROWS
Permit Valuation
Site Inspection

Land Use Permit

Building Official Approval:

Septic Permit Signature Date

Plumbing Permit

Occupancy Type:

-State Surcharge
Mechanical Permit

Construction Type:

-State Surcharge
Building Permit

Code Used:

-State Surcharge
Plan Review
Penaity / Other

Building Sprinkled nYes ©0ONo

R ARV ARV ARV AR AR AR VR Vg bV RV AR Vo d R Vo)

L7

Total Fees

Total Fees Paid on _ Receipt#_____ _ Check # » _7
21Page Revised: 8/13/2022



Los

/A

Property Ma};

4/1672024, 12:01:54 PM HwY 8o 1564

.01 001 mi
Parcels P b
o 601 001 602 lan

Right of Way Easement

13-03500-760]0
\

W&&P&@sﬁ&iﬁ&.%&ﬂ%&ﬁﬁ&ﬂ,ﬂmmw, A

NLS, 03, NI, Gendatastyrelsen, Rijkswatrstsol GSA, Gitlend, FEMA,
= A B Wi

Distict, © OpenStreetap ft. Estl, TomT Garein, SafeGrapn
C(WZE!&DMCW




SY §2 FICIH DT W

\%@mm»\%iggmm@mﬁ , | KN - x4 ju% %ﬁ \ Traotes
Q\M mo,lvw L N\»\N | SL_\JQWW\M»M\\/& on |
| f
%\&% » h%,m?sm&@  Same on *he
\ &9&«“0@% 0 m&mﬁsm
‘ Y . |
95 2xg 7\.&9*@“\
www‘ﬁ
m . T%\\‘ _
T ﬁ
\@\\ )
E%’%& &M@

Dee
=

g




57/ ZBUTNIL W | | mﬁd@‘\\&( p
Wortfifizld Hn £5957 fE«& A R TAS
- | | . | Nk&%é\ m%&\

- L - T ‘ \\ | beuk Ties (-
_ \ﬁém
Q\%a§ ‘ s
u\*\M@ yoad | ~— bi b
, ouphe
256 \.msﬁm AR
, € W
AN
(g / F\\ ~
| .\Pﬂosk Q.ﬂ. |
Housa Dmﬂ\A 30"

/. 3 hwdnly

4

- QW%\ M\k 24 \,‘@@\&\»

g’ a&g:r |
\Q\\ Sx%& m\h\\ﬂ&.&&\o



Property Card Parcel ID Number  13-03500-76-010

[ _ Owner Information
Fee Owner
WAYNE P & CANDACE F HALLCOCK
) Mailing Address
5975 280TH ST W
NORTHFIELD MN 55057
{ Property Address
Address
5975 280TH ST W
Municipality
EUREKA TWP
| Parcel Information
Sale Date Total Acres 80.01
Sale Value $0.00 éRNV Acres 3.39 ‘
Uses AG-AG PRESERVE ‘Water Acres ’
AG-AG PRESERVE fﬁPlat 7 SECTION 35 TWN 113 RANGE 20
‘Lot and Block 35113 20
| W 1/2 OF SE 1/4 SUBJ TO FNAP EASEMENT
Tax Description OVER 52.35 ACRES DOCUMENT #2637726 SUBJ |
, ~ TO HWY ESMNT OVER S 55 FT THEREOF 5
. 2024 Buxldmg Characterlstlcs (payable 2025)* -
Building Type S.FAM. RES Year Built 1925 Bedrooms 3
Building Style TWO STORY Foundatlon Sq Ft 1,176 ‘Bathrooms 2.00
Frame WOOD Above Grade Sq Ft 2,016 Garage Sq Ft 672
Multxple Bunldmgs ; ’ ‘Flmshed Sq Ft 2,352 ;Other Garage
; ‘ Mlscellaneous Information ;
School District Watershed DIStrlCt Homestead Green Acres Ag Preserve . Open Space |
659 . NORTH CANNON RIVER FULL HOMESTEAD , Y !
[ - - - AssessorValuatlon . k e e k , ;
, Taxable Estimated
2024 Land Values (payable 2025) ’ o $Z§O«626 00, ’ $764,600.00§
2024 Building Values (payable 2025)* - ’ $406,533.00, ’ $416,700.00§
2024 Total Values (payable 2025)* ; , $1,167,159. OO ’ $1,181 ,300.00i
2023 Total Values (payable 2024)"* $1,147,260.00. ’ $1,152,100.00
F_ - PropertyTaxlnformatlon
Net Tax (payable 2024) | Special Assessments (2024) Total Tax & Assessments (2024) |
$4,768.00 $0.00 $4,768.00

* Manufactured Homes Payable the Same Year as Assessment.
Disclaimer: Map and parcel data are believed to be accurate, but accuracy is not guaranteed. This is not a legal
document and should not be substituted for a title search, appraisal, survey, or for zoning verification.

Parcel data current as of 09/25/2024 Dakota County, MN Page 1 of 1




Friedges Landscaping, Inc.
PIN 13-00700-26-030

Please note:

The applicant for this permit request completed the Exempt Agriculture
Zoning Approval form and provided the Minnesota State Statutes regarding
agricultural buildings and exemption.

Due to the current use of the parcel, it was requested for the applicant to
complete a building permit for an accessory building that is subject to
inspections.

The Planning Commission should assess all materials and deem what
application is appropriate, and then review information to determine a
recommendation for the Town Board.




e ' (o
24 "".!‘\ f’ e,

%

FRl E m E S 0380 202" Street West Lakeville, MN 55044
. Phone: (952) 469-2996 Fax: (952) 469-1755

EXCAVATING - LANDSCAPING - SITE UTILITIES

September 17, 2024

Building at Parcel 13-00700-26-030

L, John Friedges, authorize Charles Hanson to be my representative for the construction of the building at
Friedges Landscaping, Inc’s pit.

Jqbh Friedges Date



19

v%ohmmt 1S \Leﬁw’sﬁ\ﬂg Al i)é-émi’()b

E“REKA EXEMPT AGRICULTURE ZONING APPROVAL
TuWNSHIP Eureka Township /25043 Cedar Avenue, Farmington MN 55024
Phone: (952) 469-3736 / Email: deputyclerk@eurekatownship-mn.us
PARCEL ID # PERMIT #

/"S- 006D - 2le -5 0

' SITE INFORMATION

= ¥ Pho ;
WHET ami\f\(\&}q{} Londscoping 1nC \ﬂ%\eo\cms@%vwc\ev netinet "Orszil,a 24

Site Address

Stat Z
,A‘S?e Dewpety (‘»vd attacined | iu\(tv,a e | hn Ssouyd

ORk (Check only one)

XNew Construction [ Repair/Replacement O Addition/Expansion [ Permit renewal

O Alteration/Remodel [ Other:

TYPE OF STRUCTURE (Check all that apply)

fﬂ) Agriculture/Farm Building [0 Agriculture Fence (>6ft) [ Feed Lot O Lean-to

KOther/\Z.QA \vyon CDr\O‘\w\Jchon Sq. ft.: )6; 2S5 Wall height: &= ZL’I
PROJECT DETAILS : , '
Start Date: End Date: Estimated Value (Excluding land):
)08, o>
Project Descrlptlon
(See atrachned )

\ 25X\ 2.5 % \ron C,O\r\&)\'m(’/how—bu\\&r\@}

UNDER THE MINNESOTA STATE BUILDING CODE § 16B.52, SUBD. 1, “AGRICULTURAL BUILDINGS” ARE EXEMPT FROM
THE BUILDING CODE, EXCEPT WITH RESPECT TO STATE INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY § 103F.141 (FLOOD PLAIN
MANAGEMENT) AND § 326.244 (ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS). THE PURPOSE OF THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS IS TO
CERTIFY THAT THE PROPOSED BUILDING QUALIFIES AS AN “AGRICULTURAL BUILDING” UNDER THE STATE BUILDING
CODE AND APPLICABLE MINNESOTA STATE STATUTES. FAILURE TO ANSWER ANY OF THE QUESTIONS BELOW MAY
DISQUALIFY APPLICANT FOR ELIGIBITY FOR AN AGRICULTURAL BUILDING PERMIT.

1. Describe the intended use of the building for which you are requesting exemptlon (Be specific):

’16— >SYo v e don A b&\b&,mlor\ Planiet ‘ Furnn Cuiemen.

2. Per MN § 273.13, Subd. 23(b), will the building for which you are requesting exemption be located on contiguous
acreage ten (10) acres or more, excluding the house, garage and immediately surrounding one acre of land?

B YES 0 NO

3. Per MN State Building Code § 16B.60, Subd. 5, will the building for which you are requesting exemption be
designed, constructed and used to house: (check all that apply)

)XfFarm Implements
O Livestock (excluding horses and the commercial boarding of animals where permitted)

v.g]_AgricuItural produce/products (see MN § 273.13, Subd. 23(e)(3) for a list of qualifying produce/products)

[0 None of the above

4. Will the items you checked in question 3 above be used by the owner, lessee and sublessee of the building and
members of their immediate families, their employees, and persons engaged in the pickup or delivery of agricultural

produce or products? 12 YES O NO

1'|>pég'év : . : . R 'Re\/'i'se'd 4/1/.20_22



;xmu LTURE ZONMRQVAL
TOWNSHIP

Eureka Township /25043 Cedar Avenue, Farmington MN 55024
Phone: (952) 469-3736 / Email: deputyclerk@eurekatownship-mn.us

Per MN § 273.13, Subd. 23(b), will the building for which you are requesting exemption be located on land that was
used dufing the preceding year for one of the following agricultural purposes? (Check all that apply) None !

aising or cultivation of agricultural products

Enrollment in the Reinvest in Minnesota program (provide documentation)

00 Enrollment in the federal Conservation Reserve Program (provide documentation)
[0 Pasture

O Timber

O Waste or unusable wild land

O Enrollment in other State or Federal farm programs (provide documentation)

6. What is the proposed maximum number of people who will be present in the buildir)gd{any one time?

7. Will the building for which you are requesting exemption be for use by the pubHc, such as for retail sales, mini-

Mtorage, riding lessons, livestock shows, etc.?M

SITE PLAN ATTACHED: )X YES [0 NO / | have received a handout with site map requirements: [ YES Y NO

Applicant hereby agrees that, upon issuance of this permit, all work shall be done, and all materials used shall be in compliance with all
applicable township, city and county ordinances. The applicant agrees to abide by all zoning regulations and to utilize this structure for its
permitted use. Signature of this application by the legal property owner or owner’s representative is required and authorizes the Township
Zoning Administrator or designee and the Building Official or designee to enter upon the property to perform needed inspections. Entry may be
without prior notice. .

Permit expires when work is not commenced within 180 days from date of permit, or if work is suspended, abandoned or not inspected for 180
days. Work beyond the scope of this permit, or work without a permit or inspection will be subject to penalty. '

Signature of Applicant: / é Z {hié' 4j Date: q;l’) /ZSL

Printed Name of Applicant: A < .
PP éﬁWW\kneé%z
OJ

Township Use Only

O Ag-exempt: completed on

O Shoreland Letter: completed on

1 Shoreland Permit: completed on

0 NCRWMO OR VRWIPO: completed on

Zoning Administrator:

O Complete Date:

O Incomplete Notification sent:

Planning Commission Recommendation:

0 Approved [0 Denied

Chair:

Setbacks Confirmed on:

Inspector:

O Approved O Denied

Town Board:

O Approved 0 Denied

Chair:

2|Pagé

Revised 4/1/2022




Property Card | Parcel ID Number 13 oo7oo-2s o3o

Owner Informatlon ;
T e ot |
FRIEDGES LANDSCAPING INC
7 Malling Address
9380 202ND STW
i . LAKEVILLE MN 55044
Property Address
T Address T
 Municipality
oo EUREKATWP =
R paresTInTormation’s, it Ssanr
Sale Date S A ’Totevl_Acres . 29__..._..~, o B .
Sale_\{grqg__ $0.00 \RIW Acres 008 - - 3

Uses INDUSTRIAL-PREFERRED [Water Acres S
AG ‘Plat "'SECTION 6 TWN 113 RANGE 20 ,

xLot and Block 711320

W6600FTOFW1/20FSW1/4SEC6TWN113 :
RANGE 20 & NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 OF SEC7 TWN |
113 RANGE 20 EX N 518.60 FT LYING E OF W |
- 66.00 FT THEREOF i

l
)Tax Description
e

S Cra ;MM“ 2024 Building Characteristics (payable 2025
Bundlng Type L 'YearBUIIt 0 }Bedrooms

Building Style - lrég}uaat{oﬁj'_s(l R Béth?&ér}{sf -
Frame“w e :Above Grade Sq Ft , . » ‘Garage Sq Ft o o I

| Multiple e_Burldlngs o }Flnlshed Sq Ft

OtherGarage |

g e T e e pe— e e e e R s e A

Miscellaneous Informatron

SYELk B KRS SN BLF R TR & e

i School Distric.t‘; ~ Watershed District } Homestead Green Acres Ag Preserve ! Open Space i

H t
_ MR | NERMILEON RIVER NONHOMESTEAD | | . ...
T T AR ety VERan e S G SRR T TR

T Taxablel Estimated
12024 Land Values ( (payable 2025) | 7 s214.00. oo[ T s21a800. 00!
2024 Building Values (payable 2025) | so0, $0. oo*g
120241 TotaIValues (payable 2025)" B % S $214 800.00.

T
:

2023 Tot I_Values (payable 2024)*

$203 100 00

Property Tax Infom\atlon _ B R 5ot
: Special Assessments (2024) Total Tax & Assessments (2024)
«

13 ... SU— e .. $2,568.00

" Net Tax (payable 2024)
il -

* Manufactured Homes Payable the Same Year as Assessment.
Disclaimer: Map and parcel data are believed to be accurate, but accuracy is not guaranteed. This is not a legal

Parcel data current as of 09/11/2024 Dakota County, MN Page 1 of 2



1 MINNESOTA STATUTES 2023 326B.103

326B.103 DEFINITIONS. = >mvi2rA !93 "Jfﬁﬂ\\;fa/r\ i i

Subdivision 1. Scope. For the purposes of sections 326B.101 to 326B.194, the terms defined in this
section have the meanings given them.

Subd. 2. Administrative authority. "Administrative authority" means a municipality's governing body
or their assigned administrative authority.

Subd. 3. Agricultural building. "Agricultural building" means a structure that is:

(1) on agricultural land as determined by the governing assessor for the municipality or county under
section 273.13, subdivision 23;

(2) designed, constructed, and used to house farm implements, livestock, or agricultural products under
section 273.13, subdivision 23; and

(3) used by the owner, lessee, and sublessee of the building and members of their immediate families,
their employees, and persons engaged in the pickup or delivery of agricultural products.

Subd. 4. City. "City" means a home rule charter or statutory city.

Subd. 5. Code. "Code" means the State Building Code adopted by the commissioner of labor and industry
in consultation with each industry board and the Construction Codes Advisory Council in accordance with
sections 326B.101 to 326B.194.

Subd. 6. Designate. "Designate" means the formal designation by a municipality's administrative authority
of a certified building official accepting responsibility for code administration.

Subd. 6a. Electric vehicle capable space. "Electric vehicle capable space' means a designated automobile
parking space that has electrical infrastructure, including but not limited to raceways, cables, electrical
capacity, and panelboard or other electrical distribution space necessary for the future installation of an
electric vehicle charging station.

Subd. 6b. Electric vehicle charging station. "Electric vehicle charging station" means a designated
automobile parking space that has a dedicated connection for charging an electric vehicle.

Subd. 6¢c. Electric vehicle ready space. "Electric vehicle ready space" means a designated automobile
parking space that has a branch circuit capable of supporting the installation of an electric vehicle charging
station.

Subd. 7. Equivalent protection. "Equivalent protection" means a measure other than a code requirement
that provides essentially the same protection that would be provided by a code requirement.

Subd. 8. Historic building. "Historic building" means a state-owned building that is on the National
Register of Historic Places.

Subd. 9. Municipality. "Municipality" means a city, county, or town, the University of Minnesota, or
the state for public buildings and state licensed facilities.

Subd. 9a. Parking facilities. "Parking facilities" includes parking lots, garages, ramps, or decks.

Subd. 10. Person with a disability. "Person with a disability" or "persons with disabilities" includes
people who have a vision disability, a hearing disability, a disability of coordination, a disability of aging,
or any other disability that significantly reduces mobility, flexibility, coordination, or perceptiveness.

Official Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes



326B.103 MINNESOTA STATUTES 2023 2

Subd. 11. Public building. "Public building" means a building and its grounds the cost of which is paid
for by the state or a state agency regardless of its cost, and a building project for a school district or charter
school the cost of which is $100,000 or more.

Subd. 12. Remodeling. "Remodeling" means deliberate reconstruction of an existing public building
in whole or in part in order to bring it into conformity with present uses of the structure and to which other
rules on the upgrading of health and safety provisions are applicable.

Subd. 13. State licensed facility. "State licensed facility” means a building and its grounds that are
licensed by the state as a hospital, nursing home, supervised living facility, assisted living facility, including
assisted living facility with dementia care, free-standing outpatient surgical center, correctional facility,
boarding care home, or residential hospice.

History: 1984 ¢ 544 5 65, 1Spl985¢c 14 art 45 3, 1987 ¢ 387 5 1,2; 1989 ¢ 329 art 55 1, 1990 c 458
§1;,1990¢ 57251011, 1994 c 634 art 25 1,2, 1995 ¢ 254 art 2 5 2,3; 1Sp2001 ¢ 10 art 2 s 26-28; 2005 ¢
56s1;2007cl40art4s2-561;art13s5s4;,2012¢c295art1s14;2013c85art2s8; 1Sp2019c¢ 7 art 9
57;2023 ¢ 53 art 1 5 24-28

Official Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes




— {OWV) . ; . ‘ )
MN Statute 273.13 Subdivision 23 ?fowd}-{d bﬁ' if 10’ Caen

(e) Agricultural Land as used in this section means:

(1) contiguous acreage of ten acres or more, used during the preceding year for agricultural
purposes; or

(2) contiguous acreage used during the preceding year for an intensive livestock or poultry
confinement operation,

provided that land used only for pasturing or grazing does not qualify under this clause.
“Agricultural Purposes” as used in this section means the raising, cultivation, drying, or storage
of agricultural

products for sale, or the storage of machinery or equipment used in support of agricultural
production by the same

farm entity. For a property to be classified as agricultural based only on the drying or storage of
agricultural

products, the products being dried or stored must have been produced by the same farm entity
as the entity

operating the drying or storage facility. "Agricultural purposes" also includes enrollment in the
Reinvestin

Minnesota program under sections 103F.501 to 103F.535 or the federal Conservation Reserve
Program as

contained in Public Law 99-198 or a similar state or federal conservation program if the
property was classified as

agricultural (i) under this subdivision for taxes payable in 2003 because of its enrollmentin a
qualifying program

and the land remains enrolled or (i) in the year prior to its enrollment. Agricultural
classification shall not be based

upon the market value of any residential structures on the parcel or contiguous parcels under
the same

ownership.

“Contiguous acreage,” for purposes of this paragraph, means all of, or a contiguous portion of,
a tax parcel as

described in section 272.193, or all of, or a contiguous portion of, a set of contiguous tax
parcels under that

section that are owned by the same person.

(f) Agricultural land under this section also includes: .

(1) contiguous acreage that is less than ten acres in size and exclusively used in the preceding
year for raising or

cultivating agricultural products; or

(2) contiguous acreage that contains a residence and is less than 11 acres in size, if the
contiguous acreage .

exclusive of the house, garage, and surrounding one acre of land was used in the preceding
year for one or

more of the following three uses:



(i) for an intensive grain drying or storage operation, or for intensive machinery or equipment
storage activities :

used to support agricultural activities on other parcels of property operated by the same
farming entity;

(i) as a nursery, provided that only those acres used intensively to produce nursery stock are
considered

agricultural land; or

(iii) for intensive market farming; for purposes of this paragraph, "market farming" means the
cultivation of one

or more fruits or vegetables or production of animal or other agricultural products for sale to
local markets by '

the farmer or an organization with which the farmer is affiliated.

"Contiguous acreage," for purposes of this paragraph, means all of a tax parcel as described in
section

272.193, or all of a set of contiguous tax parcels under that section that are owned by the same
person.

(g) Land shall be classified as agricultural even if all or a portion of the agricultural use of that
property is the

leasing to, or use by, another person for agricultural purposes.

Classification under this subdivision is not determinative for qualifying under section 273.111.
(h) The property classification under this section supersedes, for property tax purposes only,
any locally

administered agricultural policies or land use restrictions that define minimum or maximum
farm acreage.

(i) "Agricultural Products" as used in this subdivision includes production for sale of:

(1) livestock, dairy animals, dairy products, poultry and poultry products, fur-bearing animals,
horticultural and ,
nursery stock, fruit of all kinds, vegetables, forage, grains, bees, and apiary products by th
owner;

(2) fish bred for sale and consumption if the fish breeding occurs on land zoned for agricultural
use;

(3) the commercial boarding of horses, which may include related horse training and riding
instruction, if the

boarding is done on property that is also used for raising pasture to graze horses or raising or
cultivating other

agricultural products as defined in clause (1);

(4) property which is owned and operated by nonprofit organizations used for equestrian
activities, excluding

racing;

(5) game birds and waterfowl bred and raised (i) on a game farm licensed under section
97A.105, provided that '

the annual licensing report to the Department of Natural Resources, which must be submitted
annually by



March 30 to the assessor, indicates that at least 500 birds were raised or used for breeding
stock on the

property during the preceding year and that the owner provides a copy of the owner's most
recent schedule F;

or (i) for use on a shooting preserve licensed under section 97A.115;

(6) insects primarily bred to be used as food for animals;

(7) trees, grown for sale as a crop, including short rotation woody crops, and not sold for
timber, lumber, wood, or

wood products; and

(8) maple syrup taken from trees grown by a person licensed by the Minnesota Department of
Agriculture under

chapter 28A as a food processor.

(j) If a parcel used for agricultural purposes is also used for commercial or industrial purposes,
including but

not limited to:

(1) wholesale and retail sales;

(2) processing of raw agricultural products or other goods;

(3) warehousing or storage of processed goods; and

(4) office facilities for the support of the activities enumerated in clauses (1), (2), and (3),

the assessor shall classify the part of the parcel used for agricultural purposes as class 1b, 2a, or
2b, whicheveris

appropriate, and the remainder in the class appropriate to its use. The grading, sorting, and
packaging of raw

agricultural products for first sale is considered an agricultural purpose. A greenhouse or other
building where

horticultural or nursery products are grown that is also used for the conduct of retail sales must
be classified as

agricultural if it is primarily used for the growing of horticultural or nursery products from seed,
cuttings, or roots

and occasionally as a showroom for the retail sale of those products. Use of a greenhouse or
building only for the

display of already grown horticultural or nursery products does not qualify as an agricultural
purpose

The land is:

(1) contiguous acreage that is less than ten acres in size and exclusively used in the
preceding year for raising or cultivating agricultural products, or

(2) contiguous acreage that contains a residence and is less than 11 acres in size, if the
contiguous acreage exclusive of the house, garage, and surrounding one acre of land was
used in the preceding year for one or more of the following three uses:

(i) for an intensive grain drying or storage operation, or for intensive machinery or
equipment storage activities used to support agricultural activities on other parcels of
property operated by the same farming entity;
(i) as a nursery, provided that only those acres used intensively to produce nursery




stock are considered agricultural land; or

(iii) for intensive market farming. For purposes of this paragraph, "market farming"
means the cultivation of one or more fruits or vegetables or production of animal or
other agricultural products for sale to local markets by the farmer or an organization
with which the farmer is affiliated.

The building will be used only by the owner, lessee, and sublessee of the building and
members of their immediate families, their employees, and persons engaged in the pickup
or delivery of agricultural products.

The building will be designed, constructed, and used to house farm implements, livestock,

or agricultural products. ’ '

OR

The building will be used for “agricultural purposes” including raising, cultivating, drying, or
storage of agricultural products for sale, or the storage of machinery or equipment used in
support of agricultural production by the same farm entity. (See MN Statute citations at the
end of this handout for full definitions of “agricultural purposes” and “agricultural products.”)



L 7
/ £

]




i

i

e e
[
i i

|
1
N

!
i
¥ !
]
Ji‘ - - i i, 4
H 3 i :
; ; T
i
S ISR VSOV UV S

L
B
|

___i,_,ﬂ___
BRERN
EEER
B -‘I !

!
i

!
I
T

&
[

_...—I__.
s —*]‘i*“j;’“*<w ‘—7“‘! v

|4

[ 3 3
L

B

|

‘,

1
|

|
4

B i e, :"”“*“"""""“.‘,r““—
1 t L
v i

]

,_Ai..
B _ji |
BEE
E

-
HEN

{
L
|
S
1
s

l

\
-

|

ST

i

B
i

,!I A
;e ‘
T
T

{
1
B
,...__:" .
—
]
L
|
|
-
R

'ﬁ‘

——

|

}
Bl
e

n

1

—
; -
Bl

JI— 3

|

{ NS SO N LN,
d
Y )

l
=4

f
ST S L S
‘1
|
B
B
‘I
i
SRR SN S
l;. 4 N ‘}_ ‘_—h_gg___~,i___§,‘v__;;é_4: - "
HEEERERERER
. L 2] T N . S - h
' ' ; P : : . f H
3 : : A : 3 :

U SR {SSC—,. :
: ¢ i

I
L’
j
1t
!
i

B

un
T
o

S S e
i
u

BN

.}.'_—j‘_ e
_?
AN
—

!

i
e
J
; | ‘
t -“

|
¢
i

1

5

VU JUSUPIND SIS NN SR ST
; | '

3 i
i

RN, PPN

‘:
I

Hi

1
|
ll
!

.
i

|

¥

1
il
‘

i)

u ]
{l

NPT ISR
T :
i i

v

b

i

{*‘t
i

b 3
MT_‘" o
i i i

i

i
e}
|

\
B
|

I
o

R
.
A

I
;
i
%‘
o
3
<

um.hu,”.ﬂ,um,,wﬁwﬂ 1.,\1,‘., KAz EEEN N |
BN EERE NN I
Q RN RN RS INEENN NN

|
1N
l
|







E“HEKA BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

T“WNSHIP Eureka Township /25043 Cedar Avenue, Farmington MN 55024
Phone: (952) 469-3736 / Email: deputyclerk@eurekatownship-mn.us

SITE INFORMATION | Eureka Township PIN# Permit#
13- 00790~ ¢~ 030
Site Address: Ci < % Zip
Bowvo Towaxic p
PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION :
Name -~ , / <=t Email Phone
/L"-—l"' 1/—»-9 ///Ca e A < L(/('C’sze‘h/'L 95‘2 Vép*@zé_
Address = State Zip

Ci
%«wo/@ e | | TS o /4
APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR INFORMATION e (

ApplicantName 3 | License Number
)‘4"' oy e
ContactPerson it Email :

BoTols ffa ceseo

Address )L/é(? City Q7;/L S’c%e//’-7 Zi%y77 i

CelIPi\pcinﬁ' Z/?ﬂ ~26 9} / Day Time Phone Fax

TOWNSHIP / LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Permit complies with the Wetland Conservation Act subject to the following conditions:

O pakota County Shoreland/ Letter or Permit ﬁVermiIIion RiverWatershe@% or Permit %af?,;] Ia/\/l
PLEASE INDICATE PROJECT TYPE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING FOR NEW HOME AND AS NEEDED
O Residential or [ Commercial/Industrial O Signature from Township on BuildingPermit Application

0 New Home Construction | OO Private DogKennel O Building Plans (Cross Section, Elevations, Floor Plan) —2 copies
[0 Deck O Public Utility Structure | O HeatLoss, Combustion Air & Make-up Air Calculations— 2 copies
OAccessory Bldg/Pole Shed | I Signs* O Energy Certificate— 2 copies

O Remodel O GovtBldg/Facility* O Driveway Permit (Required foraccess to State, County, Twp. Roads)
O Demolition O Church/Religious Bldg* | O Survey/DetailedSite Plans—2 copies

[0 Swimming Pool O Solar Energy* O Erosion and Sediment Control Plans

0 MovingaBuilding O Communication Tower* | 0 Complete Septic Design

O AircraftHangar * CUP also required O NewHome Checklist

O Other:

Estimated Cost of Labor & Materials:

Project Description: :

. 2
see buneegly dihuse  Pel T CondivurRon— 4 19,627
Applicant hereby agrees thrat, upo’n issuance of this permit, all work shall be done and all materials used shall be in ?:’omplia nce with all
applicable township, cityand county ordinances. The applicant agrees to abide by all zoning regulations and to utilize thisstructure forits
permitted use. Signature of this application by the legal property owner or owner’s representative is required and authorizes the Township
Zoning Administrator or designee and the Building Official or designee to enter upon the property to perform needed inspections. Entry may be
without prior notice.

The property owner agrees to pay all plan review fees even if he/she chooses not to proceed with the work. Permit expires when work is not
commenced within 180 days from date of permit, or if work issuspended, abandoned or not inspected for 180 days. Work beyond the scope of

this permit, or work withouta permit or inspection will be subject to penalty.

Signature of Property Owner: Date:

—F
Signature of ContractoW’/ Date: .
£ = . 1 ! i1 !7\"‘

1|Page Revised: 9/13/2022




SUPPLEMENT TO ACCESSORY STRUCTURES PERMIT APPLICATION
(MUST be included when applying for permit)

i . _ Yhi¢ exceeck Whe
1. Dimensions of new structure_{2< " y 12T equals_1G, 25 square feet. Umit of (0,000
. 5 /
2. Floor structure: Mt ‘QDD/ Sex WWHW*TH‘MVVRi

3. Method of attachment to ground:" Comncreke éa?hﬁ{sé %ﬁ X "l\q“
2 4
4. Wall construction information: (‘t’A ivon Skee

$ \ : : .
5. Roof structure information: __{ €2k ivom St L ] iy 4 gl 0 Shed bean—s

6. Total area of all existing accessory buildings (éxcluding Agricultural buildings): IU! /‘)‘
7. The dimensions (length and width) of all accessory buildings are on the site map: [1 WO

8. Distance from property lines:

side 1:___1,000 {)}' side2: e Yan 1CD 1
Rear: __ Mo Hrun <0 Er Road center line:_“muoe Hwan S0 il
9. Closest distance of new structure from primary residence: K}% u'A,-

SAMPLE SITE PLAN: (NOTE: Distances should be in relation to the proposed building or structure)

re————y

< 1 300ft

[
>

Township Avenue

3/13/2024




EUREKA
TOWNSHIP

BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Eureka Township /25043 Cedar Avenue, Farmington MN 55024
Phone: (952) 469-3736 / Email: deputyclerk@eurekatownship-mn.us

Township Use Only

Applicant is requesting a 60-day extension until:

- otttudned—

The property has an existing: ?LCUP glgp 0 Nonconforming registration

Deputy Clerk:

W - Uhe/h” Date: __4[i7 |

O Complete Date: 4|}

O O Incomplete Notification sent:

Application Fee $_YS-OD_ Paidon __f!‘l_::l l 2+ Receipt #_Ij_‘ff_—'{l_}:‘_Check#_gg_s_lf_s_ \
Notes: Oiginatiey abmithd e~ Exemnpt - D06 righ Guualihy.  SItC o propojeel ol Sreescl

Zoning Administrator:

¢ Date:

Planning Commission:

Date:

Recommendation to Town Board: O Approve 0O Deny

Notes:

Town Board:

Date:

O Approved
Notes:

O Denied

FEES AND ESCROWS

Permit Valuation

Building Official Approval:

Site Inspection

Land Use Permit

Septic Permit

Signature Date

Plumbing Permit

-State Surcharge

Occupancy Type:

Mechanical Permit

-State Surcharge

Construction Type:

Building Permit

Code Used:

-State Surcharge

Plan Review

Building Sprinkled oYes ©No

Penalty / Other

P AR S R A R A R A RN B2 R 2 R V20 RV VY

Total Fees | §

Total Fees Paid on__

Zl'Page

__Receipt#_________ Check#_________
Revised: 9/13/2022




Property Card

Owner Information

Fee Owner
i FRIEDGES LANDSCAPING INC

Mailing Address

Parcel ID Number  13-00700-26-030

9380 202ND ST W
LAKEVILLE MN 55044
f
? Property Address
" Address
Municipality
EUREKA TWP

; Parcel Information

Sale Date Total Acres 27.29

Sale Value $0.00 R/W Acres 0.08

Uses INDUSTRIAL-PREFERRED Water Acres

AG Plat SECTION 6 TWN 113 RANGE 20
Lot and Block 7 113 20
W 66.00 FT OF W 1/2 OF SW 1/4 SEC 6 TWN 113
sape RANGE 20 & NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 OF SEC 7 TWN
Tax Description 43 pANGE 20 EX N 518.60 FT LYING E OF W
66.00 FT THEREOF

i 2024 Building Characteristics (payable 2025)*

Building Type Year Built 0 Bedrooms

Building Style Foundation Sq Ft Bathrooms

Frame Above Grade Sq Ft

Multiple Buildings Finished Sq Ft

Garage Sq Ft
Other Garage

Miscellaneous Information

School District Watershed District

194 VERMILLION RIVER

2024 Land Values (payable 2025)
2024 Building Values (payable 2025)*
2024 Total Values (payable 2025)*

2023 Total Values (payable 2024)*

Net Tax (payable 2024)
$2,568.00

Homestead Green Acres Ag Preserve Open Space ‘
NON HOMESTEAD

|

Assessor Valuation ‘
Taxable Estimated l

$214,800.00 $214,800.00

$0.00 $0.00

$214,800.00 $214,800.00

$203,100.00 $203,100.00/

Propéfty Tax 'Inform;tjqn : ' ' ‘
Special Assessments (2024) Total Tax & Assessments (2024)
$0.00 $2,568.00

* Manufactured Homes Payable the Same Year as Assessment.
Disclaimer: Map and parcel data are believed to be accurate, but accuracy is hot guaranteed. This is not a legal

Parcel data current as of 09/11/2024

Dakota County, MN Page 1 of 2



Eureka Township Deputy Clerk

From: Dunn, Jeff <Jeff. Dunn@CO.DAKOTAMN.US>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 2:40 PM

To: Eureka Township Deputy Clerk

Subject: VRWIJPO Review of PIN 13-00700-26-030, Accessory building
Attachments: Friedges Landscaping, Inc,, Building permit request.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Amy,

Based on the information that you provided and what | can verify using a desktop analysis, the proposed building as
shown on the attached will not achieve thresholds that would prompt the need for a Watershed and Land Disturbance
permit from the VRWJPO as described in the following standards:

e Land disturbing activities on slopes greater than six percent. N/A

e Greater than 100 cubic yards of imported or stockpiled material. N/A

e New public or private roads or driveways greater than 125 feet in length. N/A

e Land disturbing activities greater than 10,000 square feet of land if commercial, industrial, or recreational use
development. N/A

e Filling, draining, or altering of natural or artificial stormwater storage, retention, or watercourses. N/A

e Land disturbing activities located within 150 feet of wetlands identified on or adjacent to the land disturbing
activities. N/A

e Land disturbing activities that could reasonably be expected to deliver sediment to adjacent properties,
wetlands, or water resources. Not anticipated

If you have any questions regarding this exemption for a Watershed and Land Disturbance Permit, please let me know.

Thank you.

Jeff

Jeff Dunn, Water Resources Engineer

Vermillion River Watershed Joint Powers Organization
Dakota County Extension & Conservation Center

4100 220th St 'W, #103, Farmington, MIN 55024
952.891.7140 | jeff.dunn@co.dakota.mn.us
vermillionriverwatershed.org

Vermillion River
wategrshed
reflecting life




P +055 NN “spaee Vev-aay (ZE0) AvA YHOSY K TTAINY R :.i.l_.. Ti-tio moa 7 SIS Wl n_,au“ HS._“M..
SS E il AYM MO BZOIZ s i bimgis o

L NA ‘dIHSNAOL VN3 NvId NOLLVAYIO3 e piagz 1 oBce —orazmn o [
(s3wov 92°£T) 9 130¥vd aNy oul- Bl epuch £o6paLY SYOAIAYNS %® SHIINIONI = oo

NY1d 3LIS

s v NOSE0OVP e e e st o 5 ® e
on s ol 4 pundad won 1mdns 20 Senemyseds oid BN 1040 Aiibe> dasmd | weor__ou Toud
1
“4H0D HITIL 7 003yL 3INVHS ONOW3 HHVYN A ¥IWHIN NV
OZU=CLLL~2 ‘D3S 4O ¥/1 MN 3HL
4 * 40 #/1 MN 3HL J0 3NN HLAOS:
|.6c,6168 N
__ B.nuw:, § . /
P !
3NN ALWIdOHd MOYd \
OYALIS ONIMI L4 OF \ \ / ) \

1000

N

/u/ /// V3HV G3000M
//HM e,
3d075 doL 40 39@ 1SXA //////// /

2, N

Nt,&‘-!a- p
5 *‘Lﬁ-ﬂu’ﬁ " e 1\

0104

&
4
//
e ORO

Z11dd0d VLL3NYA Vi
“T3KOTYY 38
LON TIYHS MLYNONNOED 21 OMUOISVALNI STYTVALYR NYA00 OL ‘ONAdLYATO (1t

“ALGOVd 193°8AS JHL MOWE
COAOTGN 30 TIVKS ST1Q0LS NY LAIMAN03 TIV "Lmd KL 30 NOUYNIROL
LY ¥O NOLLIVKIX TAGNIN SO NOUTIINCD MALIY SHINOM & harum  (OF

0ZU-S11L~£ 035 0 ¥/L KN L
20 ¥/1 BN L $0 3NN 1SV3

“SINVMRYINGD 40 TRl 30 TIVHS NOLYRVIODN JHL ¥04 G2SA Wndivn T (6 Wmm w
SN 40 0T 30 0L NAGHS SY SXVAD NOUVIVIONN @S0d0Nd (¢ =)
J050L 0 9-C JAMIN TIVKS NouvIvEI (£ | 2 2
SOYOU 55333V TIV NO LNJMLYANL MO ‘ONACLYA A COZIMNIA 34 TIVKS 1sha (0 f mm T
2
“ALIG4ON NNIN-NON ININORY PONS QOMINGJN LT OF 40 YoV v (3 mu |
*,SY3WY NVEUN M ALV 0LYA SKILO3IOVA. GLUNG NOUYOMIGNd E.¥2d mall|
Huw TNGLSISHGD 30 TIVES SIUASYAN T0UINGD NGLYANBMZS GKY NOISOWD 105 (¥ i f |
“AYK=30~S1KOW ¥0J SNOUVIIAS NOILYLNOASNYAL / !
40 1NGMUEYAD0 VIOSINGN HU LNALSIENGD 38 TIVHG DNKITON ONV ONKIS (€
‘TN SY ONY WOKS SY J0N4 175 LONUSKG) (2 }
NOUVAY2X OL NORW SNOLYIOT IN0 TYoALOTT /
Y 20 5D AN 304 118 1Y TD N0 AUvis
W3ING0D TIVD ‘NOUYIOT AUVNXOUSAY 3NV NAOKS saurun (b / 1
1
SIDN ‘ \

RLYQ @ANESY Tuv sane

LanHon Kou 5100 - © /’

—_—— 3N ALMIONd WOM4
o o = _ / ovaus oNNIn ' 08
e -
oar £ - o - - 5 Bresu / 74
«85,12.68
134 1 TRE @aEN sV s \
’ oN34 1S TIVISNL y
. _"ALM3dOMd SIHL 40 HLNOS 3HL QL ONV 3HL 0L
SNIALLYG 39YNIVHO SNUSDA QL GALI3HIO ST 30YNIVNA 3OVANNS
*ojoseuuin *1unog lowen ‘07 96UDY ‘il YWEMOL ‘D UO9YS JO ¥ MS W) JO 199} 00'D0D IOA eWL ddOX ANV

‘080 puv
£ UG3TS PIP JO Y MN B4} JO % MN SU) IO 8%} ORI YHOU BY} JO 108) 009D 1ERR OUL
‘o8> puy.

“joosey) 199) DIDIS YLOU OLA JO nas BuK) ‘DIosILLIN
*yunag ojoxoq ‘0z ebuoy ‘Til diyEUMOL L UOR3SS JO Y MN o o xé:z oy} jo yiod JouL

TSIWIV DL ZZ) T EIUVE 30 RO

/

/

3N ALRGONd Nowd
YIVALIS ONMNT "L3 OF

20 %/0 AN 3HL 20 3NN 1S3

OZH—LILL-L O3S 30 ¥/1 AN L

/




“omaTY 20
108 TV JUVECHTIO U HLIIICUN STRGLYR KYLED GL Deivid (3
“AUGEN LIFTG U 1O
EHrON U TIC STRO00IS O LIGRena] TIV ‘Lreid 3L O MoLnamdl
Biiir 0 FORMEIT e 2 IOUTWSD LY DR § leta (o
iwEwLEs 0 T 3 TMG IO4YAVENN 4 304 2N Ml T (8
<=1 10 302 29 01 IWOC £Y MO WLV GROu (8
WAL B 4T FUTTN TME MeUvIYDN (2
<qv04 SOV TV 10 UGV 0 LT A3 QD 33 TG 4300 (8
IO SAa-HON OHSNOY TOW CReNIN LTL 5 0 XOVUR Y (S
YUY MYENN 88 ALOVIO I0LTM SNUII08L. ETIWUO RLYINENS Zrén
Jun DAICCI00 3 TG DEVA DEDCT IGLYLGRDS O cod w3 (7
Lyt~ O-CUGH 104 SIOLYIUDIE MUTLIOCITAL
_Ig‘ﬁy’ilsg‘.—ilﬂl!l! ©
WD SV O MG I¥ TNAU N LD
TOUYAYIIS 0L S0l QU I TOMITT

v a0 Y3 AW 424 (8 1V T 3@ Uvis
T TITS TOUYI AUTAEDueeT TY IONS TrUA (4

TION

SaaLve JOVHVMG UG 0L QUIR0 S ZVHVEG V.

Biemewm Kiunes siewd DE 60wy THL Awsel '8 gﬂlmmqgmmc._

L weeS PIes 19 X M S} 10 R AN

oy
000y 1885 OITIS YUSU ut 18 Lines Buf| “Fieceuir
Wiunes s1ensq ‘62 *8U ‘TLL QuEUsSL °Z eTIvT —-nn AN 0 -:_.& [y

A
2U1dd0d VLIV Vil T
=

on-S1u, 20 9/ Wi 20
2/ w2031
1000
3 .91,0L00 S
wios

sealy pawiejoay
Ajsnoinaid

/I’/

wldy JOvaunT TIAVED DRLSK

ICT e £ T35 e

- soT—etr (Al K4 TV M0 TTIDT) emv—str o1} [ o n.-e-” i”
L N dmsinoL o | NY1d NOLvAYIOS winpeist w ooce gy ﬂmalgummﬁ.ﬁml o
1—D (SIWY 9T°LZ) 9 TEOUYd z<.mn_z<m._._m auiend wer b | SYOAIAMNS umu w,w_mmz_ozm s )
NOSE02Vr PR L I ey bnslo pimes fviimtoepd Y. i
oM 1IDE oy EEOud !:"Il‘-i‘li‘lif- s e DOTAN
i Gz0e-v20g
S cona i ‘ o uonewIeay
. B v A X A auue|d
| p
_ / L5'sezy) N . |
ol Sl T \ 7 ]
\ NN _
8 M i X
| oy AN
k\!.,crl o Lo . 4 ca ,.v..H_) y LT Vo
| 7 s
Y2UY DteNTt GO f P >
ﬁ ’ / 20T W £ DO A0

i
o 13
i
'
{

P

Z

) ALOONd NOMS
[ SRR

—

\

I3

AL1GL0ud SL SO KLNOS THL QL Y 1Sv3 JKL

§

a 10 198) GEIS ULSY A 9 163} 09D 188 BUL

1o XN 10 pod
TRV WV 0 RO

6202-.20¢ UOHELWIB|OSY Pauue|d

g|ooy pauue|d

eSSl
3 ssuzee s

ddOX AUVYN

i

0€£0Z uonewle[oay pauueld







RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SPECIAL USE MINING PERMIT
FOR JAMES MADDEN

WHEREAS, James Madden, 225th GStreet, Lakeville, has
applied for a conditional use permit for the purpose of engaging
in mining in Eureka Township on his property legally described as:

Beginning at the SW corner of Section 6, Township 113,

Range 20, thence east along the south line 600', north

200', thence east 355 ', thence south 200' to the South

line of Section 6, Township 113, Range 20, then back to

point of beginning containing S5 acres more or less,
and

Beginning at the NW corner of Section 7, Township 113,

Range 20, thence east along the north line 600', thence

south 400', thence east 355', thence north 400" to the

north line of Section 7, Township 113, Range 20, thence
west to the point of beginning containing 5 acres more

or less,

and

WHEREAS, The Board of Supervisors for the Town of Eureka

issued a special use mining permit on September 9, 1985,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of
Supervisors for the Town of Eureka does hereby grant James Madden

a special use mining permit subject to the following conditions:

1. That this special use mining permit shall be in
force and effect from the date of issuance until December 31,

1986. Annual renewal permits shall be issued by the town board;

2. The mining operation shall be confined to the above

described real property;

3. The mining operation shall be confined to the

extraction of sand and gravel, including the crushing and washing




the daylight hours. Low level 1lighting, comparable to yard

lighting, may be secured in the area for security purposes,

<E> Within a period of three months of the termination
of operation, or within three months after abandonment of
operation for a period of six months, or within three months after
expiration of this permit, all buildings, structures, and plants
shall be dismantled or removed by and at the expense of the
operator. All end use site grading shall conform to the

provisions of Section 13, Eureka Township Ordinance No. 13.

10. The conditions set forth in this permit are minimum
conditions, and in the event any federal, state, county, oOx
township regulation, statute, or ordinance contains more stringent
terms oY condiﬁions, or requires additional safety or pollution
controls, those conditions shall govern, It is an express
requirement of this permit that all provisions of Eureka Ordinance
No. 13 be complied with fully as if set forth herein.

Introduced and passed September 9, 1985,

Ayes: o
Noes: 0
Absent : 0

Approved:

@%ﬂé//

Ray Kadlec, Chairman

j it M /lO/Ld//Aé%

;Zémes Madden
Attest'

/
4// VLGN [ﬁ . A Cirap

ﬁllman 0., Leine, Clerk




e WEST

w2, 252 (o 7T

)14 2 2o

J :
oo T

SeegronN b TNB 2D

7 /
W SE N Sl sw/g

ZSo
.2”&.:7/

QI‘,/\/O,@T,QZ W =Y
\orp e s T
TEHNE 20

I Wy HE W Nl N Y

Ao
Hpo

i 255

RN s e

SemTIon T THE Rt



Land Use



E““EKA Splitting and Combining Tax Parcels
LOT SPLIT Application

TuWNSHlp Eureka Township /25043 Cedar Avenue, Farmington MN 55024
Phone: (952) 469-3736 / Email: deputyclerk@eurekatownship-mn.us

SITE INFORMATION | Eureka Township

T TRk Tt "V3-0)A025 033 |"™ ,,
Sy Dl Ay VIEEN Il w5 50YL

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

YEEE KDALY,

2

S5 o) Blgd—|“Lafeyle M 550/

Keienje FLopiene. Med\ B 202552, 2

Cel;L:P;ZQne’ Z& /7 5323/ Day Timeﬁy{/f’,% Fax

Ao A

AGREEMENT:

The owners of the above stated property identification nurr}ber, request that the Eureka Town Board approve the lot line
adjustment for the following parcels, located in Section Z , Township 113, Range 20, Dakota County, Minnesota
described in an attached legal survey:

i (
riginal Parcel(s): C =~ ?\ﬂ containi . césl/ 1 ¥ i
Original P I(s): PIN /Z O/g 25 3; t‘ O(}\ L/‘;C/j“@ ? @ l’)ﬁéconformmg?

PIN containing acres CUP/IUP/non-conforming? -
By Zaning Administrator
,
New Parcels: Parcel A containing 7 / acres
Parcel B containing /. cres
Parcel C containing acres

*Specify the final location of any nonconforming use permit, conditional use permit, business-related permit, or
registration, and/or housing right: Parcel g

*| egal descriptions must be an excerpt from the Certificate of Survey (not handwritten)

Legal description of Parcel A attacheds}//
Legal description of Parcel B attached
Legal description of Parcel C attached[]

All lot line adjustments must be recorded with the county and a receipt of the recording must be provided to the Town Clerk.
https://www.co.dakota.mn.us/Pages/default.aspxi#

Refer To Eureka Township Ordinance/16-7 Subdivision of Land, Items D and E, Lot Line Adjustment, all sections.
e
A 3’/24/2[/
r

Pro’pe}(yyd Signature E');!te 4

1,‘Is.va,g,e.,“,.., SR S R e 3/13/2024

N\



L

E““EKA Splitting and Combining Tax Parcels
LOT SPLIT Application

an“S“IP Eureka Township /25043 Cedar Avenue, Farmington MN 55024
Phone: (952) 469-3736 / Email: deputyclerk@eurekatownship-mn.us

Township Use Only

The property has an existing: }Ji\CUP O lyp 1 Nonconforming registration O Housing right
Zoning Administrator: ((: m{j/ _ Date: %‘? 29 "'2},
O Complete Date: O Incomplete Notification sent:

[JOriginal Parcel property card attached

Application Fee $ 4500 paid on @z}‘l l}“{ Receipt # 1SHY 4 C  Check— Cas b

This instrument was acknowledged before me on by

Notary Public Signature

Planning Commission: \ Date:
Recommendation to Town Board: O Approve 0O Deny
This instrument was acknowledged before me on by

Notary Public Sighature

Town Board: Date:
O Approved O Denied
This instrument was acknowledged before me on by

Notary Public Signature

CONDITIONS OF ISSUANCE

leage g e et S S 3/1,,3/2.0,2.4,.



Property Card Parcel ID Number ~ 13-01800-25-033

Owner Information

Fee Owner
JEFFERY A & ANDREA M KRAPU

Mailing Address
24315 DODD BLVD

LAKEVILLE MN 55044-8560

I Property Address ,
Address
Municipality
EUREKA TWP
’ Parcel Information
Sale Date Total Acres 24.66
Sale Value $0.00 R/W Acres 2.28
COMMERCIAL-
Uses PREFERRED Water Acres
AG |Plat SECTION 18 TWN 113 RANGE 20
AG ‘Lot and Block 18 113 20

PT E ¥ OF NW % & W % OF NE % LYING E OF E
LINE OF W 948.54 FT OF E %4 OF NW %4 LYING
W'LY OF CSAH #9 AND S'LY OF LINE COM NE
COR NW % OF NE % W'LY ALONG N LINE 171.24
‘Tax Description  FT S 15D11M14S W 796 FT TO BEG S 89D54M348
'3' W 2154.64 FT TO W LINE SAID E 1/2 OF NW %4
THERE TERM EX W 30 FT OF N 697 FT & EX

‘ PID'S 13-01800-25-020 & 13-01800-25-032 SUBJ

| TO PARCEL 26 DAKOTA R/W MAP 375

2024 Building Characteristics (payable 2025)*

Building Type VET HSPTL Year Built 2007 Bedrooms 0
Building Style Foundation Sq Ft NOT APPL Bathrooms 0.00
Frame Above Grade Sq Ft Garage Sq Ft
Multiple Buildings Finished Sq Ft 4,148 Other Garage
i ' Miscellaneous Information 7 : i
School District Watershed District Homestead Green Acres Ag Preserve Open Space
194 VERMILLION RIVER FULL HOMESTEAD
' - Assessor Valuation i
Taxable Estimated
2024 Land Values (payable 2025) $221,300.00 $221,300.00
2024 Building Values (payable 2025)* $273,100.00 $273,100.00
2024 Total Values (payable 2025)* $494,400.00 $494,400.00
2023 Total Values (payable 2024)* $478,500.00 $478,500.00
T Property Tax Information : ]

Parcel data current as of 08/28/2024 Dakota County, MN Page 1 of 2



JEFF KRAPU PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS

EXISTING PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

That part of the Bast 1/2 of the NW1/4 together with that part of the West 1/2 of the NE1/4 all in
Section 18, Township 113, Range 20, Dakota County, Minnesota, lying east of the east line of the
west 948,54 feet of said East 1/2 of the NW1/4 of Section 18, and lying westerly of C.S.A. H. No
9 (Dodd Boulevard) and lying southerly of the following described line: Commencing at the
northeast corner of the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of said Section 18; thence on an assumed bearing of
North 89 degrees 37 minutes 06 seconds West, along the north line of said NW1/4 of the NE1/4,
a distance of 171.24 feet; thence South 15 degrees 11 minutes 14 seconds West a distance of
796.00 feet to the beginning of said line to be described; thence South 89 degrees 54 minutes 34
seconds West a distance of 2154.64 feet to the west line of said East 1/2 of the NW1/4 and said
line there terminating. EXCEPT the west 30.00 feet of the north 697.00 feet thereof.

ALSO EXCEPT, that part of the above described property described as follows: Commencing at
the northeast corner of the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of said Section 18; thence on an assumed
bearing of North 89 degrees 37 minutes 06 seconds West, along the north line of said NW1/4 of
the NE1/4, a distance of 171.24 feet; thence South 15 degrees 11 minutes 14 seconds West a
distance of 796.00 feet to the point of beginning of the land to be described; thence South 15
degrees 22 minutes 21 seconds West, assumed bearing, along the east line of the above described
property and also the centerline of Dodd Boulevard a distance of 611.91 feet; thence North 77
degrees 58 minutes 21 seconds West a distance of 505.38 feet; thence South 12 degrees 01
minutes 39 seconds West a distance of 285.50 feet; thence North 77 degrees 58 minutes 21
seconds West a distance of 201.43 feet to the west line of the NE1/4 of said Section 18; thence
North 00 degrees 06 minutes 21 seconds West a distance of 720.52 feet to the north line of the
above described property; thence North 89 degrees 54 minutes 34 seconds East, along said North
line, a distance of 914.34 feet to the point of beginning,

ALSO EXCEPT, that part of the E1/2 of the NW1/4 of Section 18, Township 113, Range 20,
Dakota County, Minnesota, described as follows: Commencing at the northeast corner of the
NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of said Section 18; thence North 89 degrees 37 minutes 06 seconds West,
assumed bearing, along the north line of said NW1/4 of the NE1/4, a distance of 171.24 feet to
the centerline of Dodd Boulevard; thence South 15 degrees 11 minutes 14 seconds West, along
said centerline a distance of 796.00 feet; thence South 15 degrees 22 minutes 21 seconds West,
along said centerline, a distance of 611.91 feet; thence North 77 degrees 58 minutes 21 seconds
West a distance of 505.38 feet; thence South 12 degrees 01 minutes 39 seconds West a distance
of 285.50 feet; thence North 77 degrees 58 minutes 21 seconds West a distance of 201.43 to the
east line of the N'W1/4 of said Section 18, and the point of beginning of the parcel to be
described; thence North 00 degrees 06 minutes 21 seconds West, along said east line, a distance
of 720.52 feet; thence South 89 degrees 54 minutes 35 seconds West a distance of 261.74 feet to
the east line of the west 978.54 feet of the E1/2 of the NW1/4 of said Section 18; thence South
00 degrees 14 minutes 24 seconds West, along said east line, a distance of 697.01 feet; thence
South 77 degrees 57 minutes 45 seconds East a distance of 272.03 feet to the east line of the
NW1/4 of said Section 18; thence North 00 degrees 06 minutes 21 seconds West, along said east
line, a distance of 33.63 feet to the point of beginning.

PARCEL A

That part of the East 1/2 of the NW1/4 of Section 18, Township 113, Range 20, Dakota County,
Minnesota, that lies East of the West 948.54 feet of said East Half and South of the following
described lines: Commencing at the northeast comner of the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of said Section
18; thence on an assumed bearing of North 89 degrees 37 minutes 06 seconds West, along the
north line of said NW1/4 of the NE1/4, a distance of 171.24 feet; thence South 15 degrees 11
minutes 14 seconds West, along the centerline of C.S.A'H. NO. 9 (Dodd Boulevard) a distance
of 796,00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 54 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 1206.07 feet
to the East line of the West 948.54 feet of the East Half of the NW1/4 of said Section 18; thence
South 00 degrees 13 minutes 54 seconds West, along said East line a distance of 697.01 feet to
the point of beginning of the lines to be described; thence North 89 degrees 54 minutes 34
seconds East, a distance of 30.00 feet to the East line of the West 978.54 of said East 1/2 of the




NW1/4; thence South 77 degrees 57 minutes 45 seconds East, a distance of 271.92 feet to the
Bast line of said East 1/2 of the NW1/4 and there terminating.

PARCELB

That part of the West 1/2 of the NE1/4 of Section 18, Township 113, Range 20, Dakota County,
Minnesota, lying westerly of the centerline of C.S.A. H. No. 9, (Dodd Boulevard) and lying
southerly of the following described lines: Commencing at the northeast corner of the NW1/4 of
the NE1/4 of said Section 18; thence on an assumed bearing of North 89 degrees 37 minutes 06
seconds West, along the north line of said NW1/4 of the NE1/4, a distance of 171.24 feet; thence
South 15 degrees 11 minutes 14 seconds West, along the centerline of C.S.A.H. NO. 9 (Dodd
Boulevard) a distance of 796.00 feet; thence South 15 degrees 22 minutes 21 seconds West,
along said centerline, a distance of 611.91 feet to the point of beginning of the lines to be
described; thence North 77 degrees 58 minutes 21 seconds West a distance of 505.38 feet; thence
South 12 degrees 01 minutes 39 seconds West a distance of 285.50 feet; thence North 77 degrees
58 minutes 21 seconds West a distance of 201.43 feet to the west line of the NE1/4 of said
Section 18 and there terminating,




|

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY ror JEFF KRAPU

P g

THE NORTH LINE OF.—~
THE NE1/# OF SECTION 18

[X]
wiN

ENCEPTIC

PARCEL A
AREA = 7.96 ACRES

PARCEL B
AREA = 16.68 ACRES

g 200

{ SCALE IN FEET)

THE SOUTH LINE.
THE NWI/4 OF SELTION 18

Bohlen
Surveying & Associates

31432 Follage Avenua
Northfield, MN 55057

Phone: (507) 645-7768

SOUTH LIE OF
THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 18

| HEREBY GERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED BY ME OR
UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT 1AM A DULY LICENSED
LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

62824 Thornes £ OMeann

THOMAS J. O'MEARA, LAND SURVEYOR
MINNESOTA LICENSE NO. 48167




MN

>0
=)
c
=
@]
(@)
©
o
o
=
[1:]
a

5




Splitting and Combining Tax Parcels
- LOT SPLIT Application

T“W"SH'P Eureka Township /25043 Cedar Avenue, Farmington MN 55024

Phone: (952) 469-3736 / Email: deputyclerk@eurekatownship-mn.us

L

| hereby certify that the attached is a true copy of Splitting and Combining Tax Parcels (or
Lot Line Adjustment) The Town Board approved the change of the tax parcel(s) located in

This

Eureka Township.

Drafted by Eureka Township
Dakota County, Minnesota
25043 Cedar Avenue

Farmington, MN 55024

day of , 20

X

Elizabeth Atwater
Township Clerk

AFTER RECORDING, RETURN THIS INSTRUMENT TO
TOWN CLERK, EUREKA TOWNSHIP

25043 CEDAR AVENUE, FARMINGTON, MN 55024

3|Page

3/13/2024




Old
Business




(Palmquist)
HOME EXTENDED BUSINESS:

Any gainful occupation or profession engaged in by the occupant of a dwelling in the
dwelling or accessory building, including but not limited to professional offices, minor
repair services, photo or art studios, dressmaking, barber and beauty shops, crafts, or
similar uses.

The proposed activity shall be clearly incidental and secondary to the residential use of
the premises, and shall only include the sale of merchandise or services incidental to
the approved Home Extended Business. A home extended business is similar to a
home occupation (as described in ordinance...) but is permitted to operate in an
approved accessory building. These types of uses will require either a Conditional or
Interim Use Permit application to be reviewed by the Eureka Township Zoning
Administrator and Planning Commission. This process would also require a require
public hearing with the Eureka Township Planning Commission, and Eureka Township
Board approval. There are several standards that must be met for approval a permit.
The following are the primary factors for consideration of a permit.

« The business shall be located on the homestead property of the business owner.
« There shall be no more than three (3) non-resident employees working on-site

The property on which the home extended business is located shall be at least
two (2) acres in size, unless the specific zoning district requires a larger minimum
lot size

« All on-site production, assembly, sales, and service shall be conducted within a
building approved for the extended home business

« All equipment and vehicles shall be stored within an enclosed structure

« The home extended business shall be limited to three (3) business associated
vehicles

« Compliant septic system

« All buildings used in conjunction with the home extended business shall meet the
requirements of the state building code.



Input from Commissioner Heyda (in red)
HOME EXTENDED BUSINESS:

Any gainful occupation or profession engaged in by the occupant of a dwelling in the
dwelling or accessory building, including but not limited to professional offices,rriner
repair services, photo or art studios, dressmaking, barber and beauty shops, crafts, or
similar uses services.

The proposed activity shall be clearly incidental and secondary to the residential use of the
premises and shall only include the sale of merchandise or services incidental to the
approved Home Extended Business. A home extended business is similar to a home
occupation (as described in ordinance...) but is permitted to operate in an approved
accessory building which will allow for expanded uses that would not normally be able to
be operated out of a dwelling. These types of uses will require either a Conditional or
Interim Use Permit application to be reviewed by the Eureka Township Zoning
Administrator and Planning Commission. This process would also require a public hearing
with the Eureka Township Planning Commission, and Eureka Township Board approval.
There are several standards that must be met for approval a permit. The following are the
primary factors for consideration of a permit.

e The business shall be located on the homestead property of the business owner.

e There shall be no more than three{3} five (5) non-resident employees working on-
site

o The property on which the home extended business is located shall be at least two
(2) acres in size, unless the specific zoning district requires a larger minimum lot
size.

e All on-site production, assembly, sales, and service shall be éonducted within a
building approved for the extended home business.

o All equipment and vehicles shall be stored within an enclosed structure, or adequate
screening, such as an approved fence or vegetation so as to impede the view from
property lines and public roads.

e The home extended business shall be limited to three{3} five (5) business
associated employee vehicles

e Compliant septic system

o All buildings used in conjunction with the home extended business shall meet the
requirements of the state building code.



There shall be no alteration to the exterior of the dwelling, accessory building or
yard that in any way alters the residential character of the premises.

The occupation shall not be visible or audible from and neighboring property lines.
Only onsite off street parking facilities associated with the residence shall be used.

The conduct of an occupation or the use of substances which may be hazardous to
or in any way jeopardize the health, safety, or welfare of neighbors and neighboring
properties shall not be permitted.

The applicant for the extended home business shall submit to the Township a
description of the business, including the type of business, hours of operation,
number of employees, and expected traffic generation if on a township road. The
Township will determine if other information such as a site plan, waste generation
plan, parking plan, and/or screening plan is needed based on type of business.



(M. Storlie v.3)

HOME EXTENDED BUSINESS:

Any gainful occupation or profession engaged in by the occupant of a dwelling in
the dwelling or accessory building, including but not limited to professional
offices, minor repair services, photo or art studios, dressmaking, barber and
beauty shops, crafts, or similar uses.

The proposed activity shall be clearly incidental and secondary to the residential
use of the premises and shall only include the sale of merchandise or services
incidental to the approved Home Extended Business. A home extended business
is like a home occupation as described in ordinance 240-64 Definitions but is
permitted to operate in an approved accessory building. The business shall be
located on the homestead property of the business owner/operator.

« The property on which the home extended business is located shall be at
least two (2) acres in size, unless a larger minimum lot size is designated for
the specific type of business.

« Number of allowed employees is based on the total of homestead acres:

o 2—tounder5 acres - employees permitted shall be the
owner/operator and family members residing on the homestead.

o 5 acers to 10 acres — no more than (2) employees in addition to the
owner/operator and family members residing at the homestead.

o 10 acres or more — (5) employees in addition to the owner/operator
and family members residing on the homestead.

o All on-site production, assembly, sales, and service shall be conducted
within a building approved for the extended home business

« All equipment and vehicles shall be stored within an enclosed structure. On
lot sizes under (10) acres.’

o On Homesteads over (10) acres limited outside storage may be allowed
with approved screening/fencing or fully enclosed fenced areas may be
required to screen items from view in residential areas and from road or
street view.

« The home extended business shall be limited to three (3) business
associated vehicles.

o Compliant septic system Ordinance 240-25.

o Shall provide one parking space per employee.

« Shall follow all Eureka Township noise Ordinance in Chapter 173.

o All signage must follow Eureka Township Ordinance 240-47.



(M. Storlie v.3)

« All buildings used in conjunction with the home extended business shall
meet the requirements of local and state building codes. See Eureka
Ordinance Chapter 240(18-22).

« Temporary seasonal sales may take place on the property as long as they
do not adversely affect the surrounding residents, businesses or block
roadways.

o You may post one temporary sign not to exceed 24 square feet in size
and not more than six feet in height shall be allowed.

. Complaints shall be managed as noted under Eureka Township Ordinance
165-17 and the Complaint Policy on the Eureka Township website.

Are we sure that they should be required to apply for a CUP or IUP?

These types of uses will require either a Conditional or Interim Use Permit
application to be reviewed by the Eureka Township Zoning Administrator and
Planning Commission. This process would also require a required public hearing
with the Eureka Township Planning Commission, and Eureka Township Board
approval. There are several standards that must be met for approval of a permit.
The following are the primary factors for consideration of a permit.




Public Input Survey

Land use in Eureka Township is established through its Comprehensive Plan that is approved by the
Metropolitan Council. The current plan runs through 2040. Under that plan, owners of land in
Eureka may use the land for residential and agricultural purposes. Residential uses can include
home businesses. Density is limited townshipwide to one house per 40 acres with the ability to
cluster housing rights. No new multifamily housing, ADU’s (additional dwelling units (AKA mother-
in-law apartments)), townhouse developments, or subdivisions can be built in Eureka The only new
commercial development permitted is commercial businesses that serve agriculture. There are

'some grandfathered commercial businesses that existed before the Ag-onty limitation was

established. No new commercial buildings such as those in the Lakeville Industrial park can be
built in Eureka. In addition, no gas station, medical building, restaurant, or general entertainment
business is allowed. '

Some citizens favored and some have opposed establishment of commercial use zones and/or
changes in residential density restrictions. Making any change will involve cost (planners and
attorneys) and time (study, community meetings, preparation of an amendment to the
Comprehensive Plan filed with the Metropolitan Council and requests for approval) Any change
might have property value, quality of life, and tax change |mpucat|ons

Prior to undertaking a study of whether to change any restrictions, The Eureka Board wants to hear
from the community through this survey so it knows the general view on changing land use in
Eureka. If the Board decides thatitis potentially in the citizens’ interest to change land use
regulations, detailed plan(s) will be prepared and open houses will be held. This survey is not your
last chance to tell the Board whatyou think, but it is important that the Board know your views
before it starts spending time and effort.

1. Should the Eureka Board develop aplanto change restrictions on residential use of
Edreka land?
a. __Yes -
b. No

2. Which options should the Board consider?
[CHECK ALL THAT APPLY] |

a. __One-house per10 acres should be studied

b. __One-house pér 2.5 acres should be studied

c. _ ADUs (subsidiary dwelling) should be studied

d. __ Apartment buildings should be studied

e. __ New subdivisions like Eureka Estates should be studied,
f. __No changes should be studied
g. __Other[SPECIFY]

3. Should the Eureka Board develop a plan to permit commercial use of Eureka land?
a. Yes

b. _No




10.

11.

Public Input Survey

If commercial businesses are limited to a particular zone(s) where should the zone be
placed?

What types of business do you think you will see in Eureka that you do not see now?

Reducing restrictions on commercial businesses would allow me to starta business and
stay in Eureka ‘
a. __Strongly Agree
b. __Mostly Agree
c. __Mostly Disagree
d. __Strongly disagree.
e. __No Opinion
Maintaining the rural character of Eureka is important to me
a. _ Strongly Agree
b. _ Mostly Agree
c. __Mostly Disagree
d. __Strongly disagree.
e. __No Opinion

Letting more businesses operate in Eureka or increasing housing density will hurt my
property values.

__Strongly Agree

b. _ Mostly Agree

¢ _;Mostly Disagree

d. __ Strongly disagree.

e. _ No Opinion

job}

Allowing increased housing density in Eureka will make housing more useful and
profitable, by for instance, allowing separate spaces for parents, adutt children, and
renters.

a. __Strongly Agree

b. __Mostly Agree

c. _ Mostly Disagree

d. __ Strongly disagree.

e. _ No Opinion

Lifting restrictions on land use in Eureka will lower my taxes because itwill increase
overall tax collections.

a. __ Strongly Agree

b. _ Mostly Agree

¢c. __Mostly Disagree




d.
e.

__Strongly disagree.
_ No Opinion

Public Input Survey




Proposed definitions for
Commercial and Industrial Zoning Districts

Commercial and industrial zoning districts are envisioned for areas of the township that are

* appropriate to retail, service and light industrial uses. The designated areas would have direct

road access, be separated from residential uses, and have site conditions conducive to
independent well and septic service. The districts would shift in intensity and scale, from
Industrial to Heavy Commercial, to General Commercial, and to Neighborhood Commercial.

Industrial District

The purpose of this district is to establish and preserve areas for light industrial and related
uses. It would require industries to minimize their emission of smoke, dust, fumes, glare, noise
and vibrations. The standards for the district are designed to promote permanent industrial

development. .

Generally allowed uses would include: Limited production, processing and storage; Food
production and processing; Auto and vehicle services; limited Educational facilities; and Medical
facilities. '

This district shall be separated from residential dreas, by step down to Heavy Commercial or
General Commercial, and then to Neighborhood Commercial.

Heavy Commercial District

This district would provide for heavy commercial uses in suitable locations, with access to a
major street or highway, and buffered from residential uses. The district would not allow uses
that impose hazards or a nuisance to nearby properties by reason of smoke, dust, fumes, glare,
or other conditions that would adversely affect the public health, safety or welfare.

Generally allowed uses would include: Limited production, processing and storage; Food
production and processing; Auto and vehicle services; limited Educational facilities; and Medical
facilities. T

This district shall be separated from residential areas, by step down to General Commercial.

1lPage




General Commercial District

This district is intended to only allow auto and truck-accommodating commercial
development and a full range of service businesses for the local or regional market.
No uses in the district shall be detrimental to public health, safety and welfare. All
uses shall be conducted within an enclosed building, unless otherwise expressly
authorized and shall be subject to district development standards.

Generally allowed uses would include: Retail and services; Office; Medical facilities, Educationj
facilities; Food and beverages; Commercial recreation and lodging; limited Auto and vehicle
services with a Conditional Use Permit; limited Educational facilities; and Medical facilities.

This district shall be separated from residential areas, by step down to Neighbor Commercial.

Neighborhood Commercial District

The purpose of this district is to provide for shops and services in convenient locations
to meet daily needs of the immediate community. Principal uses permitted in this
zoning district include retail commerce and services, commercial entertainment, and
some uses of light manufacturing in nature. No uses would be allowed which create
smoke, dust, fumes, glare, noise, vibrations and high volume of traffic, or otherwise
adversely affect the public health, safety or welfare.

Generally allowed uses would include; Retail and services; Office; Medical facilities, Educational
facilities; Food and heverages; Commercial recreation and lodging; limited Auto and vehicle
services with a Conditional Use Permit; limited Educational facilities; and Medical facilities.

2|Page




LOT REQUIREMENTS

Industrial {1}

Heavy Commerdial {HC)

General Commercial
(o]

Neighborhood
Commercial (NC)

stem

ea

HEIGHT

{lot area, minimum NA 5.0 acres 2.5 acres 1.0acre
‘lot width, minimum NA 250 feet 250 feet no minimum
lot coverage, ma)fimum {bldgs, 75% 75% 5% 75%
parking and septic)

"Up to 75% land use, which

lincludes parking and septic 75% 75% 75% 75%

:Maximum Building height

35 feet

35 feet

(see wall height)

(see wall height)

%Maximum Wall Height

{see building height)

(see building height)

18 feet with 4/12 pitch | 12 feet with 4/12 pitch

roof

ecorative front/street sides

SETBACKS

Required

Required

roof
ired

Required

‘Front setback, bidgs and parking

! from lotline

‘on adjacent lots, even if
‘separated by roadway or alley

NA 30 feet 30 feet 30 feet
| from exsting or proposed NA 30 feet 30 feet 30 feet
' major streets
iSide setback, buildings
{ from lotline NA 30 feet 30 feet 25 feat
Rear setback, buildings

from lotline NA 75 feet 75 feet 75 feet
Building setback
: distance between building NA NA 25 fect 25 feet
i overhdngs on same lot
{Residential building setback,
{buildings to-nearest residences NA NA NA 250 feet

PARKING, OFF-STREET
! 1
:iacce‘s,SIble from street, alley or NA NA Required Required
'service road
ino on-street parklng NA NA Required ired

LOADING
idocks on rear of bunldmg Required Required Required Preferred
inot allowed on public streets NA Required Required Required
ivehlcles with back up warnings NA Required NA NA
;Iallowed hours NA NA 6:00a.m. -8 p.m. 7:00a.m. to 7 p.m.

R R L R e

STORAGE & RECEPTACLES
‘Dumpsters
. screened from public view NA NA NA Required
'Outside storage Permitted Permitted Permitted Not Permitted
‘screened from public view by
Eopaque fencing, screening Required Required Required NA
?orlandscaping
zg‘:ﬁs\? rear of principle Required Required NA NA
on property owned or Leased by Required Required NA NA
‘the business .
:Storage of hazardous materlal si Required ired Required Required

3|Pag

e




General Commercial

Nelghborhood

2

; dustri
§ Industrial (1) Heavy Commercial (HC) (G6) Commerdal (NC)
i

LANDSCAPING & SCREENING
{General landscaping, al! lots NA as required by code as required by code as required by code
%Landscaping, front yards NA native tree.s and native tree.s and native treeAs and
i vegetation vegetlation vegetation
fLandscaping, along public streets NA native trees and native trees and native trees and
. vegetation vegetation vegetfation
iLandscaping plan NA Required Required NA
IScreening NA NA may be required may be required

LIGHTING

SIGNAGE
%generai, all lots NA NA as required by code | as required by code
%sign area, maximum NA NA 100 square feet 100 square feet
Esign height, maximum not to exceed building | not to exceed building

height

height

reflect away from neighboring
;properties

SE e T

OPERATIONS

NA

NA

Required

Required

iBusiness Hours

NA

NA

NA

7:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m,

Iadverse Impact

i No uses which would impose
hazards or create a nuisance

¢ to adjacent or other properties
i by reason of smoke, soot,
odor, noise, glare, fumes or
other conditions that would

i adversely affect the public
health, safety or welfare shall

: be allowed.

NA

NA -

Required

Required

4fjPage




Minutes
for
Approval




EUREKA TOWNSHIP
Dakota County, State of Minnesota

TOWN BOARD/PLANNING COMMISSION ROUND TABLE MEETING
May 21,2024 - 5:00 P.M.

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 5:03 p.m. by Town Board Chair Pete Storlie and the
Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Members Present: Pete Storlie, Mark Ceminsky, Tim Pope, Allen Novacek, Melanie Storlie,
Dan Heyda, Beth Eilers, Brian Storlie and Donovan Palmquist (6:05pm).

Others Present: Liz Atwater (Clerk), Amy Liberty (Deputy Clerk)
Zoom Attendance: Deb Burkhardt, Wayne Bishop, Lu Barfknecht, Chris Fueller, Jeff Otto

Purpose of the Special Town Board and Planning Commission Round Table Meeting
Chair Pete Storlie stated the purpose of the meeting is to set the parameters for the year,
ask questions, and discuss round table topics.

Round Table

Attorney contact / process for attorney engagement ;

Town Board Chair Pete Storlie stated the primary contact is Clerk Atwater. Chair Pete Storlie
is the Town Board Supervisor liaison who will support the Clerk. All communication that
needs to be sent to the attorney should be sent to Clerk Atwater, who then in turn will
forward it to the attorney.

Review of Open Meeting Law
Elected officials of the Town Board and appointed officials of the Planning Commission must
follow Open Meeting Law. '

Responsibility of liaisons

Alist of Town Board liaisons is provided from the Reorganization meeting and posted on the
website. All members are to contact the proper liaison for a specific topic and not reach out
to a contractor or agency directly. The liaisons are responsible for communicating for the
Town Board and representing the Township. If a member asks a question over the phone, a
follow up email should be sent, and the Clerk copied, for a written account of the discussion.
A change this year is staff, Liz and Amy, are the primary liaisons for many of the contacts and
supported by a Town Board Supervisor.

North Cannon River Watershed Management Organization
Planning Commissioner Chair Melanie Storlie volunteered to be the primary liaison for the
NCRWO and Brian Storlie will be the alternate.

Monthly Summary Report
Clerk Atwater explained that reports should be in written form to submit to the Town Board.

1|Page May 21, 2024 Round Table Meeting




Planning Commission Liaison Ordinance

Ordinance 62-2 (B) lists that Town Board Supervisors shall attend the Planning Commission
meeting. The Town Board and Planning Commission discussed the pros and cons of this
ordinance and having a Town Board member at the meeting. At the March 26, 2024, Town
Board Meeting, a motion was passed to remove the Town Board Liaison from all Planning
Commission meetings. However, since this is in the Ordinance, the Town Board will need to
amend the current ordinance if they want to change it.

Documents for Permit Review
Clerks will review what is needed for the Planning Commission and the Town Board.

Communication

The best way to communicate is through the Clerks. Inquiries and questions should be sent
to the Clerk for dispersing to avoid open meeting law violations. However, be mindful that
all information is one-way only; we cannot use the Clerk to get around the open meeting law.

All Supervisors and Commissioners are responsible for checking their emails. If the Clerks
send out communication about scheduling a meeting, they will schedule based on the
majority of responses received. Clerk Atwater stated that there is a deadline for packets, so
the Clerks have time to put together the packets.

Town Board Chair Storlie recommended that all members should take time to review or
markup documents prior to the meetings. These marked up documents can be sent to the
Clerks prior to the meeting to be included in the packets.

The Town Board and Planning Commissioners do represent the Township, but do not
represent the Township as individuals. When discussing topics with others outside of the
meetings, Supervisors and Commissioners need to be cognizant they are giving their
personal individual opinion, and not speaking for the governing body.

Solving problems vs. administering Ordinances
The Town Board and Planning Commission must follow the rules of the Ordinances and try
to stay within the boundary of the Ordinance’s intent.

Planning Commission Requested Topics

Cannabis Moratorium

Clerk Atwater will reach out to the Township Attorney for any updates from the State
legislation.

Definition of Front Yard
The Planning Commission will work on the recommendations of the language of the Front
Yard in the ordinance.

Indoor Agriculture
The Planning Commission will do research on what the State Statutes will allow for
Agriculture, including building sizes, and any differences with commercial agriculture.

2|Page May 21, 2024 Round Table Meeting




Phase 2 speed study- 257t and traffic counters

Commissioner Eilers stated there is a concern of additional traffic on 257t This could also
help with future planning for rock and road repairs. The Town Board will discuss more at a
future meeting.

Night to Unite and Budget

Planning Commissioner Chair Melanie Storlie asked about the possibility of the Township
approving a budget for this event. Clerk Atwater stated that under the State Statute, the
Electors may set aside an amount for the Town Board to use for a celebration or event. This
could be put on as a topic for the Annual Meeting. The event can be funded by donations
from businesses and residents.

Accessory Building Limitations

The Planning Commission and Town Board had a discussion regarding Accessory Building
limitations. It was mentioned that some other Townships use a sliding scale to determine
the size of a building based on acreage. It was determined this was not an issue at this time.

Home Extended Business

Planning Commissioner Donovan Palmquist stated the Town Board and Planning
Commission has discussed in the past but has always run into roadblocks. He stated the most
difficult parts are defining a home extended business and how do you enforce it? It was
discussed this should be investigated more.

Town Board Requested Topics

Agritourism
Town Board Chair Storlie stated Agritourism should be a top priority to review and address.

Commercial

Town Board Vice Chair Ceminsky stated the Township should look at Commercial districting.
He would like the Planning Commission and Town Board to look at all three aspects: Home
Extended Business, Agritourism, and Commercial. Further discussion was had about coming
up with a plan for these aspects, then starting to have open houses to meet with residents.
Planning Commissioner Eiler suggested sending out surveys to residents to get input.

House # for permits for new builds, remodels and additions

Farmington Fire brought to the Township’s attention that some houses do nothave or do not
have visible address signs. The Clerks will investigate if the Township can have a
requirement for owners to purchase a sign for new builds and remodels. Can this be added
as a part of the building permit request or does this have to be a part of the ordinance?

Buildable Lots
It was discussed that housing density should be researched and discussed. A change would
require an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan.

3|Page May 21, 2024 Round Table Meeting




Squatter’s Ordinance
Town Board Vice Chair Ceminsky recommended an ordinance like this for the Township to
help protect the citizens.

Clerk Matters

Housing Rights/Cluster Agreements

Deputy Clerk Liberty requested the Town Board and Planning Commission to review and
update the application and paperwork. Deputy Clerk Liberty also suggested that lot splits
and housing right transfers should not be done on the same evening. A resident should
complete a lot split first, get the new PIN from the County, then come back in to do the
housing right transfer. The Town Board agreed to have the Attorney look at the old
application and get recommendations for updating the form.

Training Opportunities
Clerk Atwater explained the training opportunities offered to the Minnesota Association of
Townships.

Town Hall Procedures

Clerk Atwater recommended that all Supervisors and Commissions attend a training with
the Clerk and Deputy Clerk on property Town Hall procedures for opening and closing of the
building and how to use the copier. Clerk Atwater explained weather or emergency closures
will be sent to the Town Board and will be posted online. Clerks ask the Board and Planning
Commission to look ahead at dates for meetings around holidays, so everyone can plan time
off or away. ‘

Adjournment

Motion: Town Board Supervisor Novacek moved to adjourn. Town Board Supervisor Pope
seconded the motion.

Motion carried 9-0.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:46p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Liz Atwater, Town Clerk

Minutes Officially Approved By: on:
Planning Commissioner Date

Minutes Officially Approved By: on:
Town Board Supervisor Date

4|jPage May 21, 2024 Round Table Meeting




EUREKA TOWNSHIP
Dakota County, State of Minnesota

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
September 3, 2024-7:00pm

Call to Order
Chair Melanie Storlie called the Planning Commission meeting to order at 7:00pm and the
Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Commissioners Present: Melanie Storlie (Chair), Donovan Palmquist (Commissioner),
Brian Storlie (Commissioner), Dan Heyda (Commissioner)

Others Present: Amy Liberty (Deputy Clerk), Kathleen Kaufmann, Mark Geier,
Glenn Benson, Kevin Buermann :

Zoom participants: Deb Burkhardt, Jeff Otto, Julie Larson, Becky, Jim Sauber, Randy Wood,
Ralph Fredlund, Georgie Molitor, Nancy Sauber

Approval of the Agenda ,
No discussion or motion was made regarding the agenda.

Permit Requests

Buermann, Kevin 24598 Iberia Ave., PIN 13-24660-11-030, *Accessory Building

Mr. Buermann was present at the Town Hall and discussed the possibility of a variance to
move the building further north (25ft instead of 30ft). This was denied due to lack of
practical difficulty or hardship.

§ 120-9 Variance.
B. "Practical difficulty,” as used in connection with the granting of a variance, means the land in question

cannot be put to a reasonable use if used under the conditions of this article; the plight of the applicantis
unique to the land and not created by the applicant; and the variance, if granted, will not adversely affect the
essential character of the locality or other adjacent land. Economic consideration alone shall not constitute
a practical difficulty.

Motion: Chair Melanie Storlie moved to recommend to the Town Board to consider
approval for the accessory building application for PIN 13-24660-11-030, for Kevin
Buermann. Commissioner Brian Storlie seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0.

0ld Business

Commercial
The Planning Commission discussed possible zoning changes and looked at the proposed
definitions. They agreed the definitions align with industry standards, however plotting the

1|Page




zoning areas on the map seemed premature. Asking for public input may be the correct
first step. Citizen Kathleen Kaufmann offered her services to help write a survey.

The survey draft will be sent to the Deputy Clerk. Once received she will properly forward
it to the PC for review. A special work session will be scheduled to discuss the draft survey.
All Commissioners agreed to separate Commercial from Home Extended Business.

Home Extended Business

A review of a Home Extended Business draft ordinance took place. All Commissioners will
share their suggested edits at the next PC meeting. It was the opinion of a few
Commissioners that proposing an ordinance change with Home Extended Business to the
citizens first may be better received.

New Business
Commissioner Palmquist will request the Town Board for a joint meeting to discuss what

the next steps should be regarding Commercial and Home Extended Business.

Approval of Meeting Minutes

Motion: Commissioner Palmquist motioned to approve the July 2, 2024, Planning
Commission meeting minutes. Commissioner Heyda seconded the motion.
Motion carried 4-0.

Motion: Commissioner Heyda motioned to approve the July 11, 2024, Special Planning
Commission meeting minutes. Commissioner Brian Storlie seconded the motion.
Motion carried 4-0.

Motion: Commissioner Palmquist motioned to approve the August 20, 2024, Special
Planning Commission meeting minutes. Chair Melanie Storlie seconded the motion.
Motion carried 3-0-1. Commissioner Brian Storlie abstained.

Adjournment

Commissioner Palmquist moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:06pm. Commissioner Brian
Storlie seconded. Motion carried 4-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Liberty, Deputy Clerk

Minutes Officially Approved by: on:

Planning Commission Chair Date

2|Page



